

COMPOSITE BUDGET

FOR 2023-2026

PROGRAMME BASED BUDGET ESTIMATES

FOR 2023

NEW JUABEN NORTH MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY



The Composite Budget were presented, Discussed and Approved by the General Assembly of the New Juaben North Municipality on 28th October, 2022 at the Assembly Hall.

Compensation of Employees Goods and Service

Capital Expenditure

GH¢3,764,990.07

GH¢3,315,529.31

GH¢5,200,221.28

Total Budget GH¢12,280,740.65

HON. EDWARD ASANTE-ANTWI

(PRESIDING MEMBER)

NDINGA NBORINYI

(MUNICIPAL COORDINATING DIRECTOR)

Table of Contents

PART A: STRATEGIC OVERVIEW OF THE ASSEMBLY	4
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DISTRICT	4
POPULATION STRUCTURE	4
VISION	4
MISSION	4
GOALS	4
CORE FUNCTIONS	5
DISTRICT ECONOMY	5
KEY ISSUES/CHALLENGES	8
	10
	10
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE PERFORMANCE REVENUE	
Adopted Medium Term National Development Policy Framework (MTNDPF) Polic	
Policy Outcome Indicators and Targets	16
Revenue Mobilization Strategies	17
PART B: BUDGET PROGRAMME/SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY	19
PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION	19
PROGRAMME 2: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY	30
PROGRAMME 3: INFRASTRUCTURE DELIVERY AND MANAGEMENT	41
PROGRAMME 4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	47
PROGRAMME 5: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT	53
PART C: FINANCIAL INFORMATION	58
PART D: PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP) Error! Bookmark I	not defined.

PART A: STRATEGIC OVERVIEW OF THE ASSEMBLY

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DISTRICT

The New Juaben North Municipal Assembly (NJNMA) is one of the thirty-three (33) District Assemblies in the Eastern Region. The Assembly was carved out of the New Juaben Municipal Assembly in 2017 by Legislative Instrument (L.I) 2302 of December 2017 and the Local Governance Act, 2016 (Act 936) with the Promulgation of Legislative Instrument (LI) 2302 of December 2017. The Assembly was inaugurated on 15, March 2018 with its headquarters at Effiduase.

POPULATION STRUCTURE

The New Juaben North Municipality according to 2021 Population and Housing Census has a population of 93,201 with males being 46,402 and females 46,799. According to the figure below, Females cover 50.2% of the projected total population whiles the remaining 49.8% are males.

VISION

The Vision of New Juaben North Municipal Assembly is to be 'A leading Local Government institution facilitating excellent local economic development.

MISSION

The NJNMA exists to improve the standard of living of the people through sustainable mobilization and effective utilization of resources within the framework of good and accountable governance.

GOALS

The goal of the New Juaben North Municipal Assembly is to improve the standard of living of the people through the formulation and implementation of policies and programmes in all sectors of the local, social and economic setting in line with government policy.

CORE FUNCTIONS

Service delivery; to be in a better position to provide basic resources that responds to the needs of citizens.

Transparency and Accountability; being responsible for our actions and open to public scrutiny.

Participation; the involvement of relevant stakeholders in the planning, implementation, monitoring and evaluation of the assemblies' programs and projects

Integrity: we serve our clients with moral compass by doing the right things even when no one is watching.

Professionalism: we demonstrate high values of professionalism by taking our career serious where our focus is on being respectful, punctual and organized.

Client-focus; it is our goal to provide consistent customer satisfaction

DISTRICT ECONOMY

AGRICULTURE

Agricultural households constituted about one fifth (19.7%) of households in the Municipality, with majority of the households engaged in crop farming (87.6 %) and livestock rearing (26.9 %). Crop farming and livestock rearing are common among both rural and urban households recording higher percentages in crop farming with 92.3% and 86.7% respectively.

ROAD NETWORK

Road transport is the dominant carrier of freight and passengers in the Municipality. It carries over 95% of all passengers and freight traffic and connects all the communities which constitute the New Juaben North Municipal Assembly. The road is classified into two groups; the urban roads 250 km and feeder roads 300km. With respect to the mode of transport, most people prefer the use of public means. The communities in the Municipal Assembly can be reached by the use of urban buses known as trotro, taxis and tricycle properly known as (pragya). Road transport infrastructure in the municipality is

used to facilitate the exchange of commodities, enable regular school attendance and fast access to health facilities in Ghana.

ENERGY

Almost all the Communities in the Municipality are connected to the national grid. 95% of Communities without electricity are now enjoying solar energy.

HEALTH

There is one (1) Hospital in the Municipality that serves as the first referral point namely; St. Joseph's Hospital. There are four (4) Health centers in Jumapo, Akwadum, Effiduase and Oyoko respectively, there are Twenty nine (29) CHPS compounds in the Municipality.

NO	TYPE OF HEALTH FACILITIES	NO	LOCATION	REQUIRED NO	DEFICIT	LOCATION
1.	Hospital	1	Effiduase	2	1	Jumapo
2.	Health centres	4	Jumapo Oyoko	5	1	Akwadum Effiduase Asokore
3.	CHPS compound	26	Suhyen Asikasu Mpaem Gyamfikrom	30	4	Effiduase (7) Asokore (7) Akwadum (2) Jumapo (5) Oyoko (5)

EDUCATION

The New Juaben North Municipal area has five (5) circuits, namely; Effiduase, Asokore, Oyoko, Jumapo and Akwadum. There are 33 and 30 public and private basic schools within the five (5) circuits in the Municipality respectively. There are five Senior High schools in the Municipality namely: Pope John Senior High school, Ghana Senior High school, Koforidua Technical Institute, SDA Senior High school and Oyoko Methodist Senior High school.

The teacher pupil ratio is 24:1; representing that averagely One (1) teacher is to 24 school pupil in the Municipality.

MARKET CENTRES

The only market center in the Municipality is located at Jumapo and has an average weekly revenue of GHC880.00. Plans are advanced to improve the infrastructure of the market in order to improve upon the revenue

WATER AND SANITATION

Fresh water is crucial to human society, not just for drinking but also for farming, washing and many other activities. The main source of drinking water is pipe borne followed by sachet.

Water delivery for domestic and industrial purposes is supplemented by rain water harvesting, rivers, streams and dug-outs. The River Densu is the main source that supplies water for treatment and delivery to the municipality and satellite communities. Rainwater harvesting is carried out basically at household level and in few institutions even though the option is viable in view of the high rainfall pattern in the Municipality. Currently, two (2) piped water systems supply potable water to the municipal capital and its environs. The Ghana Water Company system sources its water from Densuano and treated for distribution to a number of communities in the Municipality.

TOURISM

The New Juaben North Municipality is endowed with potentials that predisposes the area to tourism development. The scenic landscape of the Worapong Mountain offer possibilities to all kind of tourism. The mountain could be used by sports fans for hiking and climbing. Others could simply visit to appreciate the beautiful landscape and the Waterfall in the area. In the remote valleys and on the mountain peaks visitors could discover unique biodiversity.

ENVIRONMENT

The Municipal Assembly has many natural resources such as land, water, etc. The Municipal Assembly with the help of other stakeholders have undertaken community educational programs on flood, domestic, bush fires and pest control to protect the environment from depleting. The Municipality has an efficient and hygienic method of human waste disposal available is a critical indicator of the sanitary condition and an indirect measure of the socio-economic status of a household. Sanitation coverage in general is not encouraging considering the urban nature of the municipality. Majority of households use public toilets (39%), followed closely by water closest (22.6%) with just a few using KVIP and Pit latrine.

KEY ISSUES/CHALLENGES

- 1) Low mobilization of internally generated funds
- 2) Poor road networks
- 3) Perennial flooding
- 4) Inadequate Water Supply
- 5) Poor sanitation and environmental management.
- 6) Poor market infrastructure
- 7) Poor educational infrastructure.
- 8) Inadequate Health Facilities
- 9) Inadequate Veterinary Services to the Populace

Key Achievements (2022)

1. Constructed 1.2M pipe culvert at Obomsu (Completed)





Key Achievements (2022)

Constructed 1 No 10 Seater WC for Suhyen



 Constructed 1 No. 3 unit Primary Block at Pipeline Methodist



7.0

Key Achievements (2022)

4. Constructed1 No. 2 unit KG Block at Salvation Army (80% complete)



5. Rehabilitated 5 No. boreholes within the municipality



an

Key Achievements (2022)

7. Constructed 20m footbridge over Okome River(100% Complete)







20

Key Achievements (2022)

8. Constructed 1 No. 2 unit KG Block at Effiduase RC(80% Complete)



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE PERFORMANCE REVENUE

Table 1: Revenue Performance – IGF Only

		REVEN	JE PERFORI	MANCE - IG	F ONLY		
ITEMS	2020		2021		2022	%	
	Budget Actuals		Budget	Actuals	Budget	Actuals as at August	performance as at August, 2022
Property Rates	485,772.00	264,715.73	486,272.00	329,113.36	270,179.46	169,746.96	21.50
Basic Rates	0	0	22,519.00	5,710.00	25,337.54	17,365.00	2.20
Fees	231,775.00	308,413.14	263,175.00	350,605.50	375,850.00	172,500.00	21.85
Fines	1,400.00	4,285.00	2,500.00	4,699.00	2,500.00	1,173.00	0.15
Licences	194,775.00	257,792.00	224,700.00	301,403.18	294,840.00	209,266.00	26.51
Land	258,000.00	393,032.41	289,000.00	386,152.65	276,500.00	154,359.06	19.55
Rent	28,000.00	18,787.00	44,000.00	21,900.00	15,000.00	8,325.00	1.06
Investment	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	1,229,722.00	1,344,244.28	1,387,166.00	1,450,443.93	1,335,207.00	789,479.33	100.00

Table 2: Revenue Performance – All Revenue Sources

	REVENUE PERFORMANCE – All Revenue Sources									
ITEMS	2020		2021		2022	%				
	Budget	Actuals	Budget	Actuals	Budget	Actuals as at August	performa e as at August, 2022			
IGF	1,229,722.00	1,344,244.28	1,387,166.00	1,450,443.93	1,335,207.00	789,479.33	59.13			
Compensation Transfer	3,995,773.90	3,995,773.90	2,497,453.00	3,444,286,05	3,167,537.00	2,531,595.12	75.07			
Goods and Services Transfer										
Acceta	39,444.33	51,728.08	50,615.00	45,339.79	111,822.00	19,087.54	17.07			
Assets Transfer	0	0	0	0	25,180.00	0	0			
DACF	4,065,165.54	3,027,944.82	4,612,824.00	1,953,132.56	4,729,484.26	1,039,619.02	21.98			
DACF-RFG	304,620.99	361,412.27	435,172.00	357,652.07	780,000.00	239,061.93	30.65			
MAG	654,434.81	252,252.93	865,396.00	805,606.00	925,426.00	0	0			
Total	93,000.00	108,830.55	83,362.00	73,481.44	55,934.36	55,934.36	100			

EXPENDITURE

Table 3: Expenditure Performance-All Sources

Expenditure	2020		2021		2022		% age	
	Budget	Actual	Budget	Actual	Budget	Actual as at August, 2022	Perform. (as at August, 2022)	
Compensation	4,326,057. 90	4,269,666. 11	2,753,253.00	3,444,286.05	3,372,237.00	2,531,595.12	75.07	
Goods and Service	3,284,922. 33	3,304,869. 71	3,955,762.00	3,098,406.34	3,245,621.87	1,516,404.34	46.72	
Assets	2,771,128. 34	1,445,743. 72	3,222,973.00	637,413.70	4,512,731.75	340,924.30	7.55	
Total	10,382,108 .57	9,020,279. 54	9,931,988.00	7,180,105.75	11,130,590.6	4,388,923.76	39.43	

Adopted Medium Term National Development Policy Framework (MTNDPF) Policy Objectives

Economic Developme	ent			
FOCUS AREA	POLICY OBJECTIVES	SDGS	SDG TARGETS	BUDGET(G
Agriculture and Rural Development	Promote a demand driving approach to agricultural development.	Goal 2. Zero hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition and promote sustainable agriculture		264,857.00
Tourism and Development	Diversify and expand the tourism industry for economic development	Goal 8. Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive employment and decent work for all	8.9 By 2030, device and implement policies to promote sustainable tourism that create jobs and promote local culture and products.	224,389.00
Social Development				

equitable access to, and e participation in quality a		Goal 4. Ensure inclusive and equitable quality education and promote lifelong learning opportunities for all	4.1a. build and upgrade educational facilities that are child, disability, and gender sensitive and provide safe non-violent, inclusive and effective leaning environment for all.	854,655.00
Health and HealthServices	Ensure affordable, equitable, easily accessible and Universal Health Coverage (UHC)	Goal 3. Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages	3.8 achieve universal health coverage, including financial risk, protection, access to quality essential health services and access to safe, effective, quality and affordable essential medicine vaccines for all	635,440.67
	Ensure reduction of new HIV, AIDS/STIs and other infections, especially among vulnerable groups	Goal 3. Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages	3.3 By 2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, tuberculosis, malaria and neglected tropical diseases and other communicable diseases	40,358.33
Water and	Improve access to safe and reliable water supply services for all	Goal 6.ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all	6.1By 2030, achieve universal and equitable access to safe and affordable drinking water for all	303,000.00
Environmental				
Sanitation	Enhance access to improved and reliable environmental sanitation services	Goal 6. Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all	6.2 By 2030, achieve access to adequate and equitable sanitation and hygiene for all and end open defecation, paying special attention to the needs of women and girl and those in vulnerable situations.	673,200.00
Social Welfare	Strengthen social protection, especially for children, women, persons with disability and the elderly	Goal 5. Gender equality	5.1 Eliminate all forms of violence against all women and girl in the public and private sphere, including trafficking and sexual and other types of exploitation	169,150.00

nvironmental Devel	ppment			
Disaster Management	2.3 By 2030, double the agriculture productivity and incomes of small scale food producer, in particular women, indigenous people, family farmers, pastoralist and fisher, including through secure and equal access to land, other productive resources and inputs, knowledge, financial services, market and other opportunities for value additions and non-farm employment	Goal 13. Climate Action	13.1 Strengthen resilience towards climate-related Hazards	162,499.00
frastructure Develo	pment			
	Improve access to infrastructure delivery	Goal 9. Industry, Innovation and Infrastructure	9.a Facilitate Sustainable and resilient infrastructure development	2,653,596.00
Public Works	Improve access to infrastructure delivery through rural Housing	Goal 11. Sustainable Cities and Communities	9.a Facilitate Sustainable and resilient infrastructure development	829,000.00
Management and Administration	To promote peaceful and inclusive societies for sustainable development, provide access to justice for all and build effective, accountable and inclusive institutions at all levels	Goal 16 Peace, Justice, and strong institutions	16.7 Ensure responsive, inclusive, participatory and representative decision making at all levels.	1,724,080.00
inance	Strengthen the means of implementation and revitalise	Goal 17 Partnerships for the Goals	17.1 Strengthen domestic resource mobilization, including through international support to	15,000.00

	the global partnership for sustainable development	developing countries, to improve domestic capacity for tax and other revenue collection	
Total			8,549,251.33

Policy Outcome Indicators and Targets

Table 4: Policy Outcome Indicators and Targets

Outcome Indicator Description	Unit of Measure		seline 020	Past Yo	ear 2021	Latest Status 2022		Medium Term Target			
		Target	Actual	Target	Actual	Target	Actual as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
Improved Access to portable water within the municipality	Percentage change in access to portable water within the municipality	100%	30%	70%	45%	25%	10%	5%	5%	5%	0
Improved access to basic Health Care.	Percentage change in access to basic Health care	100%	32%	68%	10%	58%	15%	15%	10%	10%	8%
Street naming and property addressing system improved	Increase in number of streets digitized	250	200	200	170	150	96	150	200	200	200
	Increase in number of Properties digitized	3000	2400	2,500	2,212	2,500	1,800	981	1,000	1,000	1,000
Improved Environmental Sanitation	Number of Toilet facilities constructed	5	2	3	1	2	1	3	3	3	3
Garitation	Percentage change in sanitation related diseases	10%	8%	10%	7%	10%	5%	10%	5%	5%	5%

Access to Education within the Municipality	Percentage change in access to basic Education	100%	85%	100%	67%	100%	75%	4	5	5	5
improved	Percentage change in the Number of students enrolled in Basic Schools	3%	1.2%	3%	2.1%	3%	2.6 %	3.1%	4.8%	5.8%	7.8%
Increased support to Persons living with Disability	Number of PWD supported	50	20	40	30	35	21	400	400	400	400
Reduced incidence of flooding within the municipality	Percentage change in access to basic Education	100%	79.5%	100%	66.7%	100%	75%	0	0	0	0
Established crop demonstration farms within the municipality	Percentage change in the Number of students enrolled in Basic Schools	10	5	7	5	10	5	15	16	18	19

Revenue Mobilization Strategies

REVENUE SOURCE	KEY STRATEGIES
RATES (Basic Rates/Property	 Sensitization and collection of Basic rates through religious bodies. Revaluation of Residential and Commercial properties Activate Revenue taskforce to assist in the collection of cattle rates Train Revenue collectors in proper maintenance of Revenue cash book. Enrolment of property and revenue data into NTOBOA software by GIZ under street naming and property addressing system.
LANDS	 Sensitize the people in the district on the need to seek building permit before putting up any structure. Strengthen Statutory Planning Committee for early issuance of building permits
LICENSES	 Sensitize business operators to acquire licenses and also renew their licenses when expired Formation of Revenue Improvement Committee Set quarterly and annual targets for revenue collectors Institute quarterly and annual reward system for collectors to motivate hard working collectors.

RENT	Numbering and registration of all Government bungalows
	Sensitize occupants of Government bungalows on the need to pay rent.
	Issuance of demand notice
FEES AND FINES	 Sensitize various market women, trade associations and transport unions on the need to pay fees on export of commodities
	• Formation of revenue monitoring team to check on the activities of revenue collectors, especially on market days.
REVENUE COLLECTORS	Quarterly rotation of revenue collectors
	Setting target for revenue collectors
	 Engaging the service of the Chief Local Revenue Inspector (at RCC) to build the capacity of the revenue collectors
	Sanction underperforming revenue collectors
	Awarding best performing revenue collectors.

PART B: BUDGET PROGRAMME/SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

1. Budget Programme Objectives

- To provide support services, effective and efficient general administration and organization of the District Assembly.
- To insure sound financial management of the Assembly's resources.
- To coordinate the development planning, budgeting, human resource planning and development functions of the Assembly

2. Budget Programme Description

The program seeks to perform the core functions of ensuring good governance and balanced development of the District through the formulation and implementation of policies, planning, coordination, monitoring and evaluation in the area of local governance.

The Program is being implemented and delivered through the offices of the Central Administration and Finance Departments. The various units involved in the delivery of the program include; General Administration Unit, Budget Unit, Planning Unit, Accounts Office, Procurement Unit, Human Resource, Internal Audit and Records Unit.

A total staff strength of Seventy-one (71) is involved in the delivery of the programme. They include Administrators, Budget Analysts, Planning Officers, Revenue Officers, and other supporting staff (i.e. Executive officers, and drivers). The Program is being funded through the Assembly's Composite Budget with Internally Generated Fund (IGF) and Government of Ghana transfer such as the District Assemblies' Common Fund and District Development Facility.

PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.1 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

• To provide administrative support and ensure effective coordination of the activities

of the various departments and quasi institutions under the Municipal Assembly.

•To ensure the effective functioning of all the sub-structures to deepen the

decentralization process.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The General Administration sub-programme looks at the provision of administrative

support and effective coordination of the activities of the various departments through the

Office of the Municipal Coordinating Director. The sub-programme is responsible for all

activities and programmes relating to general services, internal controls,

procurement/stores, transport, public relation and security.

The core function of the General Administration unit is to facilitate the Assembly's activities

with the various departments, quasi institution, and traditional authorities and also

mandated to carry out regular maintenance of the Assembly's properties. In addition, the

Municipal Security Committee (MUSEC) is mandated to initiate and implement

programmes and strategies to improve public security in the Municipality.

The Internal Audit Unit is authorized to spearhead the implementation of internal audit

control procedures and processes to manage audit risks, detection and prevention of

misstatement of facts that could lead to fraud, waste and abuse to the Assembly.

Under the sub-programme the procurement processes of Goods and Services and Assets

for the Assembly and the duty of ensuring inventory and stores management is being led

by the Procurement/Stores Unit.

20

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 5: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Past Years Indicators		Projections				
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
Management meetings held	Number of Management meetings held	4	2	4	4	4	4
Stakeholders' meetings with communities led by the MCE organized	Number of communities engaged	4	2	5	5	5	5

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 6: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Citizen participation in loc. Gov.	Procure Office equipment's, desktops, Laptops, Camera, printer, projectors and UPS. (MPCU)
Strengthen of sub structure	Procure Furniture and Fittings
Internal Management of the organization	
Support traditional Authorities/Divisional Heads on communal Labour on Akwasidae	
Gazetting of 2023 fee fixing /By-laws	

PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.2 Finance and Audit

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To insure sound financial management of the Assembly's resources.
- To ensure timely disbursement of funds and submission of financial reports.
- To ensure the mobilization of all available revenues for effective service delivery.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

This sub-programme provides effective and efficient management of financial resources and timely reporting of the Assembly finances as contained in the Public Financial Management Act, 2016 (Act 921) and Financial Administration Regulation, 2004. It also ensures that financial transactions and controls are consistent with prevailing financial and accounting policies, rules, regulations, and best practices.

The sub-program operations and major services delivered include: undertaking revenue mobilization activities of the Assembly; keep, render and publish statements on Public Accounts; keep receipts and custody of all public and trust monies payable into the Assembly's Fund; and facilitates the disbursement of legitimate and authorized funds.

The sub-programme is manned by Thirty Nine (39) officers comprising of Accountants, Revenue Officers and Commission collectors with funding from GoG transfers and Internally Generated Fund (IGF).

The beneficiaries' of this sub-program are the departments, allied institutions and the general public. This sub-programme in delivering its objectives is confronted by inadequate office space for accounts officers, inadequate data on ratable items and inadequate logistics for revenue mobilization and public sensitization.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 7: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections			
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
Monthly Financial Reports prepared and submitted	Number of monthly Financial Reports submitted by 15th of the ensuing month	12	8	12	12	12	12
Annual Accounts prepared and submitted	Annual Accounts prepared and submitted by:	28th Feb.	0	28 th Feb.	28 th Feb.	28 th Feb.	28 th Feb.
Revenue Improvement Action Plan implemented	Number of activities in the Revenue Improvement Action Plan implemented	5	4	8	8	8	8

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 8: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Support Finance and Budget on RIAP implementation and operationalization.	Procure Printed Materials and Stationery
Treasury and Accounting Activities	Procure Furniture and Fittings
Internal Audit operations	
Revenue collection and management	

PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.3 Human Resource Management

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To achieve institutional performance goals that are linked to the individual and team performance objectives, as the basis for measuring performance results and merit.
- To provide Human Resource Planning and Development of the Assembly.
- To develop capacity of staff to deliver quality services.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The Human Resource Management seeks to improve the departments, division and unit's decision making and build capacity of the manpower which will ultimately improve the workforce and organizational effectiveness. In carrying out this sub-programme it is expected that productivity would be enhanced at the Assembly as well as decision making in the management of Human Resource.

Major services and operations delivered by the sub-program include human resource auditing, performance management, service delivery improvement, upgrading and promotion of staff. It also includes Human Resource Management Information System which ensures frequent update of staff records through electronic means, guaranteeing efficient and good salary administration, facilitation of recruitment and selection as well as postings of competent staff to fill available vacancies at the Assembly. Under this, only four (4) staff will carry out the implementation of the sub-programme with main funding from GoG transfer and Internally Generated Fund. The work of the human resource management is challenged with inadequate logistics.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly's measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 9: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections			
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
HRMI data updated and submitted to RCC	Number of updated HRMI data submitted	12	8	12	12	12	12
Performance Appraisal done for staff	Number of Staff Appraised in the year	3	3	4	4	4	4

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 10: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management of the Organization	
Support Assembly Members/Zonal council members on Local governance/NALAG	
Support Staff capacity building program	
Specialized stock	

PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.4 Planning, Coordination and Budgeting

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

To facilitate, formulate and co-ordinate the development planning and budget management functions as well as the monitoring and evaluation systems of the Assembly.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The sub-programmes coordinate policy formulation, preparation and implementation of the Municipal Medium Term Development Plan, Monitoring and Evaluation Plan as well as the Composite Budget of the Municipal Assembly. The two (2) main unit for the delivery is the Planning and Budget Unit. The main sub-program operations include;

- •Preparing and reviewing Municipal Medium Term Development Plans, M& E Plans, and Annual Budgets.
- •Managing the budget approved by the General Assembly and ensuring that each program/project uses the budget resources allocated in accordance with their mandate.
- •Co-ordinate and develop annual action plans, monitor and evaluate programmes and projects
- Periodic monitoring and evaluation of entire operations and projects of the Assembly to ensure compliance of rules, value for money and enhance performance.
- •Organizing stakeholder meetings, public forum and town hall meeting.

Thirteen (13) officers will be responsible for delivering the sub-programme comprising of Budget Analyst and his assistants and Planning Officer and her assistants. The main funding source of this sub-programme is GoG transfer and the Assembly Internally Generated Funds. Beneficiaries of this sub- program are the departments, allied institutions and the general public.

3. **Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement**

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 11: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years						rojections		
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026			
Composite Budget prepared based on Composite Annual Action Plan and approved	Composite Action Plan and Budget approved by General Assembly by:	30th Oct.	-	30th Oct.	30th Oct.	30th Oct.	30th Oct.			
Fee Fixing Resolution prepared and approved	Fee Fixing Resolution prepared and approved by:	30th Oct.	-	30th Oct.	30th Oct.	30th Oct.	30th Oct.			
Town Hall meetings organized	Number of Town Hall meetings held based on the PFM template	2	2	2	2	2	2			

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 12: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Support Finance and Budget on RIAP implementation and operationalization.	Procure Office equipment's, desktops, Laptops, Camera, printer, projectors and UPS. (MPCU)
Support Preparation of Plan and Composite Budget	
Monitoring and evaluation	

PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.5 Legislative Oversights

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

To ensure full implementation of the political, administrative and fiscal decentralization reforms.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

This sub-programme formulates appropriate specific Municipal policies and implement them in the context of national policies. These policies are deliberated upon by its Zonal/Town/Area Councils, Sub-Committees and the Executive Committee. The report of the Executive Committee is eventually considered, approved and passed by the General Assembly into lawful Municipal policies and objectives for the growth and development of the district.

The office of the Honourable Presiding Member spearheads the work of the Legislative Oversight role and ably assisted by the Office of the Municipal Coordinating Director. The main unit of this sub-programme is the Zonal/Area Councils, Office of the Presiding Member and the Office of the Municipal Coordinating Director.

The activities of this sub-programme are financed through the IGF, and DACF funding sources available to the Assembly. The beneficiaries of this sub-programme are the Zonal/Town/Area Councils, local communities and the general public.

Efforts of this sub-programme are however constrained and challenged by the inadequate logistics to the Zonal/Town/Area Councils of the Assembly.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Municipal's estimate of future performance.

Table 13: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections			
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
General Assembly meetings held	Number of General Assembly meetings held	3	2	4	4	4	4
Meetings organized by each Statutory Sub-committee	Number of meetings organized by each Statutory Subcommittee	3	2	4	4	4	4

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 14: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Citizen participation in Local Governance	

PROGRAMME 2: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

1. Budget Programme Objectives

- To formulate and implement policies on Education in the Municipality within the framework of National Policies and guidelines.
- •To formulate, plan and implement Municipal health policies within the framework and to accelerate the provision of improved environmental sanitation service provided by the Minister of Health.
- To assist the Assembly to formulate and implement social welfare and community development policies within the framework of national policy.

2. Budget Programme Description

The Social Service Delivery program seeks to harmonize the activities and functions of the following agencies; Ghana Education Service, Youth Employment Authority and Youth Authority operating at the district level.

To improve Health and Environmental Sanitation Services, the programs aims at providing facilities, infrastructural services and programs for effective and efficient waste management for the environmental sanitation, the protection of the environment and the promotion of public health.

The programme also intends to make provision for community care services including social welfare services and street children, child survival and development.

The various organization units involved in the delivery of the program include; Ghana Education Service, Municipal Health Services, Environmental Health Unit, Social Welfare & Community Development Department and Birth & Death Registry.

The funding sources for the programme include GoG transfers and Internally Generated Funds from of the Assembly. The beneficiaries of the program include urban and rural dwellers in the District. Total staff strength of twenty-seven (27) from the Social Welfare & Community Development Department and Environmental Health Unit with support from staffs of the Ghana Education Service, Ghana Health Service who are schedule 2 departments is delivering this programme.

PROGRAMME 2: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.1 Education, Youth and Sports Services

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- Increase access to education through school improvement and to improve the quality of teaching and learning in the Municipality.
- Ensuring teacher development, deployment and supervision at the basic level.
- Promoting entrepreneurship among the youth.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The Education and Youth Development sub-programme is responsible for pre-school, special school, basic education, youth and sports development or organization and library services at the Municipal level. Key sub-program operations include;

- Advising the Municipal Assembly on matters relating to preschool, primary, junior high schools in the Municipality and other matters that may be referred to it by the Municipal Assembly.
- Facilitate the supervision of pre-school, primary and junior high schools in the District
- Co-ordinate the organization and supervision of training programmes for youth in the Municipality to develop leadership qualities, personal initiatives, patriotism and community spirit.
- Advise on the provision and management of public libraries and library services in the Municipal in consultation with the Ghana Library Board.
- Advise the Assembly on all matters relating to sports development in the Municipal.
 Organizational units delivering the sub-programme include the Ghana Education Service,
 Municipal Youth Authority, Youth Employment Agency (YEA) and Non-Formal Department
 with funding from the GoG and Assembly's Internally Generated Funds.

Major challenges hindering the success of this sub-programme includes inadequate staffing level, delay and untimely release of funds, inadequate office space and logistics. Beneficiaries of the sub-programme are urban and rural dwellers in the Municipal.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 15: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections				
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026	
Performance of pupils improved	Percentage performance in WASSCE	80%	-	100%	100%	100%	100%	
-	Percentage performance in BECE	60%	-	100%	100%	100%	100%	
Improved access to education at all levels	Number of classroom blocks constructed	2	3	4	4	4	4	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 16: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management of Organization	Completion of 1 NO. 2 unit KG BLOCK at Effiduase RC
Support educational funds/other program.(my first day /STME Clinic)	Completion of 1 NO. 2 unit KG BLOCK at salvation army at Asokore
Support celebration of 6th march	Completion of 1 NO. 3 unit Classroom block with office and toilet facility at Asokore Kuma at pipeline.
	Const. and furnishing of 1 no 6 unit Classroom block at Effiduase(Effiduase-New)
	Supply of School furniture

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.2 Public Health Services and Management

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

The main objective of this sub-programme is to formulate, plan and implement Municipal health policies within the framework of national health policies and guidelines provided by the Minister of Health.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The sub-programme aims at providing facilities, infrastructural services and programmes for effective and efficient promotion of public and environmental health in the Municipal. Public Health aims at delivering public, family and child health services directed at preventing diseases and promoting the health of all people living in the Municipality. It also seeks to coordinate the works of health centers or posts or community based health workers and facilitates collection and analysis of data on health. In addition, emphasis will be placed on supporting high-risk groups to prevent the spread of HIV/AIDS, TB, and Malaria among others.

The Environmental Health aims at facilitating improved environmental sanitation and good hygiene practices in both rural and urban dwellers in the Municipality. It provides, supervises and monitors the execution of environmental health and environmental sanitation services. It also aims at empowering individuals and communities to analyse their sanitation conditions and take collective action to change their environmental sanitation situation. The sub-program operations include;

- Advising the Assembly on all matters relating to health including diseases control and prevention.
- Undertaking health education and family immunization and nutrition programmes.
- Preventing new transmission, including awareness creation, direct service delivery and supporting high risk groups.
- Providing support for people living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA) and their families.
- Inspection of meat, fish, vegetables and other foodstuff and liquids of whatever kind or nature, whether intended for sale or not and to seize, destroy and otherwise deal with such foodstuff or liquids as are unfit for human consumption.

- Supervise and control slaughter houses and pounds and all such matters and things as may be necessary for the convenient use of such slaughter houses.
- Advise and encourage the keeping of animals in the Municipality including horses, cattle, sheep and goats, domestic pets and poultry.

The sub-programme would be delivered through the offices of the Municipal Health Directorate and the Environmental Health Unit with a total staff strength of four (4). Funding for the delivery of this sub-programme would come from GoG transfers, Donor Support and Internally Generated Funds. The beneficiaries of the sub-program are the various health facilities and entire citizenry in the district.

Challenges militating against the success of this sub-programme include delay and untimely release of funds from central government, inadequate staffing levels, inadequate office space, inadequate equipment and logistics to health facilities.

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly's measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 17: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections			
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
Health care facilities constructed	Number of health care facilities constructed	1	2	2	2	2	2
Health campaign on HIV & malaria prevention conducted	Number of campaigns held	4	8	10	10	10	10
Health sensitization programme on public health issues held	Number of Health sensitization programme on public health issues held	15	16	20	20	20	20
Clean-up campaigns organized	Number of clean- up campaigns organized	2	4	4	4	4	4

Final	waste	Number	of	final	4	3	4	4	4	4
disposal	sites	waste	dis	posal						
maintained		sites maintained								
Medical Scre	ening	Number	of	food	300	0	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500
of food ve	endors	vendors screened								
organized										

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 18: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects				
Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects				
Internal Management of Organisation	Construction of 1 No. Office Storey Block Phase One for Health Directorate(MP) at Jumapo				
Support COVID 19 Consumables./educ.	Construction of 1No maternity wing at Asokore CHPs				
Support HIV/AIDS malaria and polio	Const. of 1 NO. 3 seater toilet for Effiduase RC				
Rehabilitation / Maintenance of sanitary facilities	Const. of 1 NO. 3 seater toilet for salvation. Army				
Maintenance of liquid waste facility	Const. of 1 NO. 14 seater WC for Oyoko(MP)				
Maintenance of solid waste facility					
Fumigation					
Sanitation Improvement Package					
Provide subsidy package for house hold toilet construction					
Purchase of uniform/clothing					
Sensitize Community members on safe way to handle water and ensure environmental cleanliness.					
Support 5 No Zonal Councils/Traditional authorities and Divisional Heads on Akwasidae Communal Labour					

PROGRAMME 2: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.3 Social Welfare and Community Development

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

The objective of the sub-programme is to assist the Assembly to formulate and implement social welfare and community development policies within the framework of national policy.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The Social Welfare and Community Development department is responsible for this subprogramme. Basically, Social Welfare aims at promoting and protection of rights of children, seek justices and administration of child related issues and provide community care for disabled and needy adults.

Community Development is also tasked with the responsibility of promoting social and economic growth in the rural communities through popular participation and initiatives of community members in activities of poverty alleviation, employment creation and illiteracy eradication among the adult and youth population in the rural and urban poor areas in the District. Major services to be delivered include;

- Facilitating community-based rehabilitation of persons with disabilities.
- •Assist and facilitate provision of community care services including registration of persons with disabilities, assistance to the aged, personal social welfare services, and assistance to street children, child survival and development, socio-economic and emotional stability in families.
- •Assist to organize community development programmes to improve and enrich rural life through literacy and adult education classes, voluntary contribution and communal labour for the provision of facilities and services such as water, schools, library, community centres and public places of convenience.

This sub programme is undertaken with a total staff strength of Twelve (12) with funds from GoG transfers (PWD Fund), DACF and Assembly's Internally Generated Funds.

Challenges facing this sub-programme include untimely release of funds, inadequate office space and logistics for public education.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 19: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past '	Past Years		Past Years Projections				
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026		
PWDs supported	Number of PWDs supported	15	46	75	75	75	75		
Database on Orphans and Vulnerable Children (OVC)	Number of Vulnerable Children (OVC) registered	88	95	120	120	120	120		
Community sensitization programme on child protection and welfare issues organized	Number of Community sensitization programme on child protection and welfare issues organized	17	17	25	25	25	25		

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 20: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Ctandardinal Operations	
Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management of the organization	
Monitoring of NGO's and Residential Home Centers	
Support PWD in Bus. Establishment	
Organize social and public education on social issues	
Support the Vulnerable groups in social intervention ventures.	
Support Women in Income generating Ventures.	
Support Child Maintenance and Child Custody cases.	
.Organize sensitization on Gender based violence and handle reported cases	

PROGRAMME 2: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.4 Birth and Death Registration Services

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

The objective of this sub-programme is to attain universal births and deaths registration in the District

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The sub-programme seeks to provide accurate, reliable and timely information of all births and deaths occurring within the District for socio-economic development through their registration and certification. The sub-program operations include;

- Legalization of registered Births and Deaths
- Storage and management of births and deaths records/register.
- Issuance of Certified Copies of Entries in the Registers of Birth and Deaths upon request.
- Preparation of documents for exportation of the remains of deceased persons.
- Processing of documents for the exhumation and reburial of the remains of persons already buried.
- Verification and authentication of births and deaths certificates for institutions.

The sub programme is delivered by staffs Eight (8) and Death Registry who has oversight responsibilities with funds from GoG transfers. The sub-programmes would beneficial to the entire citizenry in the District. Challenges facing this sub-programme include inadequate staffing levels, inadequate logistics and untimely release of funds.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 21: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections			
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
Outreach registration activities organized to capture Births and Deaths	Number of outreach registration activities organized	1	4	4	4	4	4

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 22: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

rabio 22. Baagot oab i rogianimo otanaaraizoa oporationo ana i rojotto				
Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects			
Information education and communication				

PROGRAMME 3: INFRASTRUCTURE DELIVERY AND MANAGEMENT

1. Budget Programme Objectives

- Assist in building capacity in the District to provide quality road transport systems for the safe mobility of goods and people.
- To plan, manage and promote harmonious, sustainable and cost effective development of human settlements in accordance with sound environmental and planning principles.
- To implement development programmes to enhance rural transport through improved feeder and farm to market road network.

2. Budget Programme Description

The two main organization tasked with the responsibility of delivering the program are Physical Planning and Works Departments.

The Spatial Planning sub-programme seeks to advise the District Assembly on national policies on physical planning, land use and development. It basically focuses on human settlement development and ensuring that human activities within the district are undertaken in a more planned, orderly and spatially organized manner.

The Department of Works of the District Assembly is a merger of the former Public Works Department, Department of Feeder Roads and Water and Sanitation Unit, of the Assembly and responsible to assist the Assembly to formulate policies on works within the framework of national policies.

The programme is manned by Twelve (12) officers. The programme is implemented with funding from GoG transfers and Internally Generated Funds from of the Assembly. The beneficiaries of the program include urban and rural dwellers in the District.

PROGRAMME 3: INFRASTRUCTURE DELIVERY AND MANAGEMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 3.1 Physical and Spatial Planning Development

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

To plan, manage and promote harmonious, sustainable and cost effective development of human settlements in accordance with sound environmental and planning principles.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The sub-programme seeks to co-ordinate activities and projects of departments and other agencies including non-governmental organizations to ensure compliance with planning standards. It also focuses on the landscaping and beautification of the district capital. The Physical and Spatial Planning sub-programme is delivered through the Department of Physical Planning and tasked to manage the activities of the former department of Town and Country Planning and the department of Parks and Gardens in the District.

Major services delivered by the sub-program include;

- Assist in the preparation of physical plans as a guide for the formulation of development policies and decisions and to design projects in the District.
- Advise on setting out approved plans for future development of land at the district level.
- Assist to provide the layout for buildings for improved housing layout and settlement.
- Advise the Assembly on the siting of bill boards, masts and ensure compliance with the decisions of the Assembly.
- Undertake street naming, numbering of house and related issues.

The programme is manned by five (5) officers. The programme is implemented with funding from GoG which go to the benefit of the entire citizenry in the District. The subprogramme face with the operational challenges which include inadequate staffing levels, inadequate office space and untimely releases of funds

3. **Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement**

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

 Table 25: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections				
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026	
Planning schemes prepared	Number of planning schemes prepared	2	2	2	2	2	2	
Street Naming and property addressing system completed	Change in percentage increase of streets digitized	170	96	150	200	200	200	
	Change in percentage increase of Properties digitized	2,212	1,800	981	1000	1000	1000	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 26: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management of the organization	Acquisition of land banks
Documentation of MDA landed properties	1
Support street naming and housing address	
Landscaping and gardening new off. Comp	
Organize skill training on street naming and property addressing system	
Organize skill training on drone piloting for new entrants.	

PROGRAMME 3: INFRASTRUCTURE DELIVERY AND MANAGEMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 3.2 Public Works, Rural Housing and Water Management

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
- •To implement development programmes to enhance rural transport through improved feeder and farm to market road network.
- To improve service delivery to ensure quality of life in rural areas.
- To accelerate the provision of affordable and safe water

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The sub-programme is tasked with the responsibility of developing and implementing appropriate strategies and programmes that aims to improve the living conditions of rural dwellers. Under this sub-programme reforms including feeder road construction and rehabilitation as well as rural housing and water programmes are adequately addressed. The department of Works comprising of former Public Works, Feeder Roads, and Rural Housing Department is delivering the sub-programme. The sub-program operations include;

- Facilitating the implementation of policies on works and report to the Assembly
- Assisting to prepare tender documents for all civil works projects to be undertaken
 by the Assembly through contracts or community initiated projects.
- Facilitating the construction, repair and maintenance of public buildings, roads including feeder roads and drains along any streets in the major settlements in the District.
- Facilitating the provision of adequate and wholesome supply of potable water for the entire District.
- Assisting in the inspection of projects undertaken by the District Assembly with relevant Departments of the Assembly.
- Provide technical and engineering assistance on works undertaken by the Assembly.

This sub programme is funded from the Central Government transfers and Assembly's Internally Generated Funds which goes to the benefit of the entire citizenry in the District. The sub-programme is managed by one staff. Key challenges encountered in delivering

this sub-programme include inadequate staffing levels, inadequate office space and untimely releases of funds.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 27: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections				
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026	
Staff residential accommodation maintained	Number of residential accommodation maintained	2	1	3	3	3	3	
Boreholes Rehabilitated	Number of Boreholes Rehabilitated	2	17	10	10	10	10	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 28: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management of the organization	Const. of 1 NO. bungalow for MCE (phase 1)
Repairs and Maintenance of street light	Procure 1 unit affordable housing for senior staff
Construction Materials	Construct and furnish a police station at Akwadum
Upgrade the skills of artisan/MMDA's building regulations on permitting	Construction of Lorry Park at Effiduase (phase 1)
Train new entrants on MMDA's development control activities	7.Construct and drill 5No Mech. boreholes and 7 No Water Stand platform

Rehabilitation of NJNMA Landed properties(schools, Markets, Bungalows)
Community initiated projects
Construction of 2No Satellite Market
Rehabilitation of Boreholes/ Hand dug wells.

PROGRAMME 4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1. Budget Programme Objectives

- To provide extension services in the areas of natural resources management, and rural infrastructural and small scale irrigation.
- To facilitate the implementation of policies on trade, industry and tourism in the District.

2. Budget Programme Description

The program aims at making efforts that seeks to improve the economic well-being and quality of life for the District by creating and retaining jobs and supporting or growing incomes. It also seeks to empower small and medium scale business both in the agricultural and services sector through various capacity building modules to increase their income levels

The Program is being delivered through the offices of the departments of Agriculture, Business Advisory Center and Co-operatives.

The program is being implemented with the total support of all staff of the Agriculture department and the Business Advisory Center. Total staff strength of nine (10) are involved in the delivery of the programme. The Program is being funded through the Government of Ghana transfers with support from the Assembly's Internally Generated Fund and other donor support funds.

PROGRAMME 4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 4.1 Trade and Industrial Development

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

To facilitate the implementation of policies on trade, industry and tourism in the District.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The Department of Trade, Industry and Tourism under the guidance of the Assembly would deal with issues related to trade, cottage industry and tourism in the district. The Business Advisory Centre and Co-operatives are the main organizational units spearheading the sub-programme which seeks to facilitate the implementation of policies on trade, industry and tourism in the District. It also takes actions to reduce poverty by providing training in technical and business skills, assisting in the access of low-income people to capital and bank services and assisting the creation of new jobs. The sub-programme again seeks to improve on existing SMEs through financial assistance and managerial skill training as well as helping identify new avenues for jobs, value addition, access to market and adoption of new and improved technologies. The main sub-program operations include;

- Advising on the provision of credit for micro, small-scale and medium scale enterprises.
- Assisting to design, develop and implement a plan of action to meet the needs and expectations of organized groups.
- Assisting in the establishment and management of rural and small-scale industries on commercial basis.
- Promoting the formation of associations, co-operative groups and other organizations which are beneficial to the development of small-scale industries.
- Offering business and trading advisory information services.
- •Facilitating the promotion of tourism in the District

Officers of the Business Advisory Centre and Co-operatives are tasked with the responsibility of managing this sub-programme with funding from GoG transfers and donor support which would inure to the benefit of the unemployed youth, SME's and the general public. The service delivery efforts of the department are constrained and challenged by

inadequate office equipment, low interest in technical apprenticeship, transport difficulty and inadequate funding, among others.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 31: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years		Projections				
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026	
Eco-tourism promoted	Number of eco- tourism promotion activities implemented	3	3	4	4	4	4	
Markets rehabilitated	Number of markets rehabilitated	1	1	2	2	2	2	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 32: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management	Construction of Lockable stores at Effiduase Market. (Ph 1)
Support development and promote Tourist site	
Support SME's to have access to market locally and internationally	
Organize Entrepreneurship training and other related training for SME's	

PROGRAMME 4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 4.2 Agricultural Services and Management

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- •To assist in the formulation and implementation of agricultural policy for the District Assembly within the framework of national policies.
- •To provide extension services in the areas of natural resources management, and rural infrastructural and small scale irrigation in the District.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The department of Agriculture is responsible for delivering the Agricultural Service and Management sub-programme. It seeks to provide effective extension and other support services to farmers, processors and traders for improved livelihood in the District. Moreover, the sub-programme deals with identifying and disseminating improved up-to-date technological packages to assist farmers engage in good agricultural practices. Basically, it seeks to transfer improved agricultural technologies through the use of effective and efficient agricultural extension delivery methods.

The sub-program operations include;

- Promoting extension services to farmers.
- Assisting and participating in on-farm adaptive research.
- Lead the collection of data for analysis on cost effective farming enterprises.
- Advising and encouraging crop development through nursery propagation.
- Assisting in the development, rehabilitation and maintenance of small scale irrigation schemes.

The sub-programme is undertaken by Thirteen (13) officers with funding from the GoG transfers and Assembly's support from the Internally Generated Fund. It aims at benefiting the general public especially the rural farmers and dwellers. Key challenges Include inadequate staffing levels, inadequate office space, untimely releases of funds and inadequate logistics for public education and sensitization.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 33: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past Years			Proje	ctions	
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
Implement Donor funded projects i.e. CIDA	Number of activities implemented under CIDA	41	30	30	30	30	30
Capacity of Extension Service Officers built	Number of training programme organized	4	3	4	4	4	4
Capacity of Farmers in crop and animal production built	Number of farmers trained on crop and animal production organized	111	108	380	380	380	380

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects
Table 34: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management of organization	
Official celebration of farmers day	
Support other Govt. flagship programs	
Organize 4 sessions of stakeholders meetings on improvement method of farming, planning and value chain.	
Disseminate proven technologies to farmers	
Establish 1 acre multiplication field to ensure sustainable supply of improved cassava planting	
Monitor and supervise all farming activities under the field establishment.	
Specialised Stock for Vet Service	

Conduct quarterly disease surveillance	
Monitor and supervise Animal Farmers on the Rearing for Food and Job Program	
Sensitize and train 30 animal farming groups on Basic Animal Health.	

PROGRAMME 5: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

1. Budget Programme Objectives

To plan and implement programmes to prevent and/or mitigate disaster in the District within the framework of national policies.

2. Budget Programme Description

The programme will deliver the following major services:

- Organize public disaster education campaign programmes to: create and sustain awareness of hazards of disaster; and emphasize the role of the individual in the prevention of disaster:
- Education and training of volunteers to fight fires including bush fires, or take measures to manage the after effects of natural disasters;
- Assist in post-emergency rehabilitation and reconstruction efforts in the event of disasters;
- In consultation and collaboration with appropriate agencies, identify disaster zones and take necessary steps to; educate people within the areas, and prevent development activities which may give rise to disasters in the area;
- Post disaster assessment to determine the extent of damage and needs of the disaster area;
- Co-ordinate the receiving, management and supervision of the distribution of relief items in the district;
- Inspect and offer technical advice on the importance of fire extinguishers;
- Organize tree planting exercises in schools and in various communities to improve the micro-climate conditions.

PROGRAMME 5: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 5.1 Disaster Prevention and Management

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

To manage disasters by coordinating resources and developing the capacity of communities to respond effectively to disasters and improve their livelihood through social mobilization, employment generation and poverty reduction projects.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The National Disaster Management Organization (NADMO) section under the Assembly is responsible for delivering the sub-programme. It seeks to assist in planning and implementation of programmes to prevent and/or mitigate disaster in the District within the framework of national policies.

The sub-program operations include;

- To facilitate the organization of public disaster education campaign programmes
 to create and sustain awareness of hazards of disaster and emphasize the role of
 the individual in the prevention of disaster.
- To assist and facilitate education and training of volunteers to fight fires including bush fires or take measures to manage the after effects of natural disasters.
- Prepare and review disaster prevention and management plans to prevent or control disasters arising from floods, bush fires, and human settlement fire, earthquakes and other natural disasters.
- To participate in post disaster assessment to determine the extent of damage and needs of the disaster area.
- Co-ordinate the receiving, management and supervision of the distribution of relief items in the District.
- Facilitate collection, collation and preservation of data on disasters in the District.

The sub-programme is undertaken by officers from the NADMO section with funding from the GoG transfers and Assembly's support from the Internally Generated Fund. The sub-programme goes to the benefit of the entire citizenry within the District. Some challenges facing the sub-programme include inadequate office space, untimely releases of funds and inadequate logistics for public education and sensitization.

3. **Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement**

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 35: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past	Years		Proje	ections	
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
Support for Disaster Victims	Number of flood/ Fire victims receiving relief items	10	39	100	100	100	100
Disaster prevention orientation programmes organized	Number of disaster prevention orientation programmes organized	2	4	5	5	5	5

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 36: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management of organization	
Procure disaster relief item (Specialized Stock) (2%)	
Support climate change activities	
Protective clothing	
Petty tools	
Undertake Desilting dredging of drains	

PROGRAMME 5: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 5.2 Natural Resources Conservation and Management

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To ensure that ecosystem services are protected and maintained for future human generations.
- •To implement existing laws and regulations and programmes on natural resources utilization and environmental protection.
- Increase environmental protection through re-afforestation.

2. Budget Sub- Programme Description

The Natural Resource Conservation and Management refers to the management of natural resources such as land, water, soil, plants and animals, with a particular focus on how management affects the quality of life for both present and future generations.

Natural Resource Conservation and Management seek to protect, rehabilitate and sustainably manage the land, forest and wildlife resources through collaborative management and increased incomes of rural communities who own these resources.

The sub-programme brings together land use planning, water management, biodiversity conservation, and the future sustainability of industries like agriculture, mining, tourism, fisheries and forestry. It also recognizes that people and their livelihoods rely on the health and productivity of our landscapes, and their actions as steward of the land plays a critical role in maintaining this health and productivity. The sub-programme is spearheaded by Forestry Section and Game Life Section under the Forestry Commission.

The funding for the sub-programme is from Central Government transfers. The sub-programme would be beneficial to the entire residents in the District. Some challenges facing the sub-programme include inadequate office space, untimely releases of funds and inadequate logistics for public education and sensitization.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District Assembly measure the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates

actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Table 37: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Main Outputs	Output Indicators	Past	Years		Proje	ctions	
		2021	2022 as at August	2023	2024	2025	2026
Orientation programmes on climate change and its effect organized	Number of programmes on climate change organized	7	6	7	7	7	7

4. Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Table 38: Budget Sub-Programme Standardized Operations and Projects

Standardized Operations	Standardized Projects
Internal Management of organization	
Climate Change	

PART C: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Estimated Financing Surplus / Deficit - (All In-Flows)

By Strategic Objective Summary				In GH¢
Objective	In-Flows	Expenditure	Surplus / Deficit	%
00000 Compensation of Employees	0	3,715,490		
30201 17.1 strengthen domestic resource mob.	12,280,740	15,000		_
80101 8.9 Devise and implement policies to promote sustainable tourism	0	224,389		_
'0101 9.a Facilitate sus. and resilent infrastructure dev.	0	2,653,596		_
00103 6.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030	0	976,200		_
10102 11.3 Enhance inclusive urbanization & capacity for settlement planning	0	313,000		_
70102 13.1 Strengthen resilence towards climate-related hazards	0	162,499		_
30202 11.2 Improve transport and road safety	0	516,000		_
10201 Improve decentralised planning	0	8,000		_
0501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making	0	1,724,080		_
20106 4.a Build & upgrade edu. fac. to be child, disable & gender sensitive	0	854,655		_
3.8 Ach. univ. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care serv.	0	675,826		_
50201 2.1 End hunger and ensure access to sufficient food	0	264,857		_
10101 5.c Adopt and strgthen legislatna & policies for gender equality	0	169,150		_
10101 Improve human capital development and management	0	8,000		_
Grand Total ¢	12,280,740	12,280,741	0	0.

BAETS SOFTWARE Printed on Tuesday, January 3, 2023 Page 59

Revenue Budget and Actual Collections by Objective and Expected Result 2022 / 2023	Projected	Approved and or Revised Budget	Actual Collection	Variance
Revenue Item 176 02 00 001 23	12,280,740.35		0.00	-12,280,740.3
Finance, ,		I		
Objective 130201 17.1 strengthen domestic resource mob.				
Output 0001				
	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
From foreign governments(Current)	59,098.63	0.00	0.00	-59,098.63
1311029 International Fund for Agric Development- IFAD	59,098.63	0.00	0.00	-59,098.63
From foreign governments(Current)	10,756,820.26	0.00	0.00	-10,756,820.26
1331001 Central Government - GOG Paid Salaries	3,349,250.06	0.00	0.00	-3,349,250.06
1331002 DACF - Assembly	4,052,854.76	0.00	0.00	-4,052,854.76
1331003 DACF - MP	819,000.00	0.00	0.00	-819,000.00
1331008 Other Donors Support Transfers	350,000.00	0.00	0.00	-350,000.00
1331009 Goods and Services- Decentralised Department	89,000.00	0.00	0.00	-89,000.00
1331011 District Development Facility	1,967,535.44	0.00	0.00	-1,967,535.44
1331012 UDG Transfer Capital Development Project	104,000.00	0.00	0.00	-104,000.00
1331013 Sector Specific Asset Transfer Decentralised Department	25,180.00	0.00	0.00	-25,180.00
Property income [GFS]	475,699.46	0.00	0.00	-475,699.46
1412003 Stool Land Revenue	130,000.00	0.00	0.00	-130,000.00
1412022 Property Rate	280,179.46	0.00	0.00	-280,179.46
1412031 Property Rate Arrears	20,000.00	0.00	0.00	-20,000.00
1413002 Basic Rate	520.00	0.00	0.00	-520.00
1415011 Other Investment Income	10,000.00	0.00	0.00	-10,000.00
1415038 Rental of Facilities	35,000.00	0.00	0.00	-35,000.00
Sales of goods and services	986,122.00	0.00	0.00	-986,122.00
1422005 Restaurant/Chop Bar/Caterers	3,600.00	0.00	0.00	-3,600.00
1422006 Corn / Rice / Flour Miller	2,520.00	0.00	0.00	-2,520.00
1422007 Liquor License	5,000.00	0.00	0.00	-5,000.00
1422009 Bakers License	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.00
1422011 Artisans	125,000.00	0.00	0.00	-125,000.00
1422013 Sand and Stone Dealers Licence	15,000.00	0.00	0.00	-15,000.00
1422014 Charcoal / Firewood Dealers	300.00	0.00	0.00	-300.00
1422015 Service/Filling Stations	25,000.00	0.00	0.00	-25,000.00
1422017 Hotel Services	8,000.00	0.00	0.00	-8,000.00
1422018 Pharmacy / Chemical Sellers	4,000.00	0.00	0.00	-4,000.00
1422020 Commercial Vehicles	55,000.00	0.00	0.00	-55,000.00
1422021 Manufacturing/Processing Companies	5,000.00	0.00	0.00	-5,000.00
1422022 Canopy / Chairs / Bench	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.00
1422023 Communication Sevices	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.00
1422024 Private Education Int.	10,150.00	0.00	0.00	-10,150.00
1422026 Private Health Facilities	1,000.00	0.00	0.00	-1,000.00
1422029 Mobile Sale Van	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.00

ACTIVATE SOFTWARE Printed on Tuesday, January 3, 2023 Page 60

	e Budget and Actual Collections by Objective pected Result 2022 / 2023	Projected	Approved and or Revised Budget	Actual Collection	Variance
Revenu		2023	2022	2022	
1422030	Entertainment Services	200.00	0.00	0.00	-200.0
1422032	Akpeteshie / Spirit Sellers	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.0
1422033	Stores	30,000.00	0.00	0.00	-30,000.0
1422038	Dress Makers/Tailor Services	5,000.00	0.00	0.00	-5,000.0
1422042	Second Hand Clothing	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.0
1422044	Financial Institutions	50,000.00	0.00	0.00	-50,000.0
1422049	Fitters	1,000.00	0.00	0.00	-1,000.0
1422053	Block And Concrete Products	2,500.00	0.00	0.00	-2,500.0
1422055	Printing Services / Photocopy	400.00	0.00	0.00	-400.0
1422067	Alcoholic and non Alcoholic beverages	10,000.00	0.00	0.00	-10,000.0
1422115	Cold storage facilities	2,952.00	0.00	0.00	-2,952.0
1422128	Telecommunication Companies	19,000.00	0.00	0.00	-19,000.0
1422154	Sale of Building Permit Jacket	12,000.00	0.00	0.00	-12,000.0
1422157	Building Plans / Permit	150,000.00	0.00	0.00	-150,000.0
1422159	Comm. Mast Permit	15,000.00	0.00	0.00	-15,000.0
1422176	Building Materials	2,000.00	0.00	0.00	-2,000.0
1422178	Car Washing Bay Licence	700.00	0.00	0.00	-700.0
1422275	Temporary Structue Permit	11,500.00	0.00	0.00	-11,500.0
1423001	Markets Tolls	25,000.00	0.00	0.00	-25,000.0
1423002	Livestock / Kraals	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.0
1423005	Registration /Renewal of Contractors	5,000.00	0.00	0.00	-5,000.0
1423006	Burial Fees	160,000.00	0.00	0.00	-160,000.0
1423009	Billboard/Signage Offences	20,200.00	0.00	0.00	-20,200.0
1423011	Marriage Registration	1,000.00	0.00	0.00	-1,000.0
1423014	Dislodging Fees	50,000.00	0.00	0.00	-50,000.0
1423018	Loading Fees	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.0
1423078	Business registration	30,000.00	0.00	0.00	-30,000.0
1423086	Vehicle Stickers for Embossment	20,000.00	0.00	0.00	-20,000.0
1423108	Medical Examination/treatment	20,000.00	0.00	0.00	-20,000.0
1423246	Hiring of Vehicles/moveable properties	10,000.00	0.00	0.00	-10,000.0
1423280	Carpentary and Joinry Services	1,000.00	0.00	0.00	-1,000.0
1423406	Processing Fee	35,000.00	0.00	0.00	-35,000.0
1423423	Registration Fee	100.00	0.00	0.00	-100.0
1423490	Sanitation Charges	10,000.00	0.00	0.00	-10,000.0
1423527	Tender Documents	10,000.00	0.00	0.00	-10,000.0
1423762	Auction / Disposal Fees	3,000.00	0.00	0.00	-3,000.0
1423859	Operated Public Toilet/Urinal/Bathhouse Fees	10,000.00	0.00	0.00	-10,000.0
	alties, and forfeits	3,000.00	0.00	0.00	-3,000.0
1430005	Miscellaneous Fines, Penalties	500.00	0.00	0.00	-500.0
1430005	Slaughter Fines	1,000.00	0.00	0.00	-1,000.0
1430007	Lorry Park Fines	500.00	0.00	0.00	-1,000.0
	•				-1,000.0
1430016	Spot fine	1,000.00	0.00	0.00	-1,000.0

ACTIVATE SOFTWARE Printed on Tuesday, January 3, 2023 Page 61

Revenue Budget and A and Expected Result Revenue Item	actual Collections by Objective 2022 / 2023	Projected 2023	Approved and or Revised Budget 2022		Variance
	Grand Total	12,280,740.35	0.00	0.00	-12,280,740.35

ACTIVATE SOFTWARE Printed on Tuesday, January 3, 2023 Page 62

Expenditure by Programme and Source of Funding

In GH¢

	2021	2	2022	2023	2024	2025
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecast
New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	0	0	0	12,280,741	12,317,896	12,403,548
Management and Administration	0	0	0	4,288,404	4,313,737	4,331,288
-	0	0	0	2,183,084	2,204,755	2,204,915
	0	0	0	1,344,821	1,348,484	1,358,270
	0	0	0	169,000	169,000	170,690
	0	0	0	487,498	487,498	492,373
	0	0	0	104,000	104,000	105,040
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	3,020,179	3,023,622	3,050,381
·	0	0	0	356,349	359,792	359,912
	0	0	0	75,000	75,000	75,750
	0	0	0	650,000	650,000	656,500
	0	0	0	1,167,363	1,167,363	1,179,036
	0	0	0	771,467	771,467	779,182
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	3,949,261	3,953,928	3,988,754
	0	0	0	512,665	517,332	517,792
	0	0	0	350,000	350,000	353,500
	0	0	0	35,000	35,000	35,350
	0	0	0	2,079,917	2,079,917	2,100,716
	0	0	0	971,679	971,679	981,396
Economic Development	0	0	0	860,398	864,110	869,002
·	0	0	0	386,152	389,864	390,014
	0	0	0	10,000	10,000	10,100
	0	0	0	180,758	180,758	182,566
	0	0	0	59,099	59,099	59,690
	0	0	0	224,389	224,389	226,633
Environmental Management	0	0	0	162,499	162,499	164,124
·	0	0	0	162,499	162,499	164,124
Grand Total	0	0	0	12,280,741	12,317,896	12,403,548

Budget	Est. Outturn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	### Reading Page 12,280,741 4,288,404 4,120,013 2,395,933 2,320,193 2,029,693 190,500 100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000 2,248	forecast 12,317,896 4,313,737 4,143,972 2,419,893 2,343,395 2,049,990 192,405 101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000 2,248	2,419,89 2,343,39 2,049,99 192,40 101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	4,288,404 4,120,013 2,395,933 2,320,193 2,029,693 190,500 100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	4,313,737 4,143,972 2,419,893 2,343,395 2,049,990 192,405 101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	4,331,288 4,161,2* 2,419,89 2,343,39 2,049,99 192,40 101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	4,120,013 2,395,933 2,320,193 2,029,693 190,500 100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	4,143,972 2,419,893 2,343,395 2,049,990 192,405 101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	4,161,2° 2,419,89 2,343,39 2,049,99 192,40 101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2,395,933 2,320,193 2,029,693 190,500 100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,419,893 2,343,395 2,049,990 192,405 101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	4,161,21 2,419,89 2,343,39 2,049,99 192,40 101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60 257,55
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2,395,933 2,320,193 2,029,693 190,500 100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,419,893 2,343,395 2,049,990 192,405 101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,343,39 2,049,99 192,40 101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2,320,193 2,029,693 190,500 100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,343,395 2,049,990 192,405 101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,343,39 2,049,99 192,40 101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2,029,693 190,500 100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,049,990 192,405 101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,049,99 192,40 101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	190,500 100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	192,405 101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	192,40 101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	100,000 75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	101,000 76,497 76,497 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	101,00 76,49 76,49 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	75,740 75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	76,497 76,497 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	76,49 76,49 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	75,740 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	76,497 1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	76,45 1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	1,252,552 1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	1,265,07 1,265,07 294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	1,252,552 292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	292,000 41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	294,92 41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	41,000 2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	41,41 2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,500 21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	2,52 21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	21,500 374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	21,71 378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	374,303 32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	378,04 32,32 161,60 60,60
0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	32,000 160,000 60,000 255,000	160,000 60,000 255,000	161,60
0 0 0	0 0	160,000 60,000 255,000	60,000	60,60
0 0	0	60,000 255,000	255,000	
0	0	255,000	•	257,5
0		•	2,248	
	0	-,		2,2
n		12,000	12,000	12,1
U	0	10,000	10,000	10,1
0	0	10,000	10,000	10,10
0	0	10,000	10,000	10,1
0	0	104,000	104,000	105,0
0	0	104.000	104,000	105,04
0	0	104,000	104,000	105,04
0	0	1,000	1,000	1,0
0	0	1,000	1,000	1,0
0	0	1,000	1,000	1,0
0	0	281,250	281,250	284,0
0	0	281,250	281,250	284,00
		•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	284,00
0				76,0
0		•	•	76,0
				76,00
· ·	<u> </u>	·	·	15,1
		·		15,1
			•	
			•	15,15
			•	10,10
		E 000	5,000	5,05
	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 281,250 0 0 75,278 0 0 75,278 0 0 75,278 0 0 15,000 0 0 15,000 0 0 15,000	0 0 281,250 281,250 0 0 75,278 75,278 0 0 75,278 75,278 0 0 75,278 75,278 0 0 15,000 15,000 0 0 15,000 15,000 0 0 15,000 15,000 0 0 15,000 15,000 0 0 10,000 10,000

	2021		2022	2023	2024	20
conomic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forec
Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	112,301	113,424	11:
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	112,301	113,424	113
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	112,301	113,424	113
Use of goods and services	0	0	0	8,000	8,000	
Use of goods and services	0	0	0	8,000	8,000	8
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	8,000	8,000	
SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation and Statistics	0	0	0	33,089	33,340	3
Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	25,089	25,340	2
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	25,089	25,340	2
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	25,089	25,340	2
Use of goods and services	0	0	0	8,000	8,000	
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	8,000	8,000	
22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	4,000	4,000	
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	4,000	4,000	
cial Services Delivery	0	0	0	3,020,179	3,023,622	3,050,
SP2.1 Education, youth & sports and Library services	0	0	0	854,655	854,655	8
Use of goods and services	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	10,000	10,000	
22109 Special Services	0	0	0	40,000	40,000	
Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	804,655	804,655	8
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	804,655	804,655	8
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	720,655	720,655	7
31131 Infrastructure Assets	0	0	0	84,000	84,000	
SP2.2 Public Health Services and management	0	0	0	675,826	675,826	(
Other expense	0	0	0	20,358	20,358	
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	20,358	20,358	
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	20,358	20,358	
Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	655,467	655,467	6
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	655,467	655,467	6
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	655,467	655,467	6
SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	0	0	0	976,200	976,200	
Use of goods and services	0	0	0	566,200	566,200	5
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	566,200	566,200	5
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	401,200	401,200	4
22103 General Cleaning	0	0	0	40,000	40,000	
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	120,000	120,000	1
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	5,000	5,000	
Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	410,000	410,000	4
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	410,000	410,000	4

	2021		2022	2023	2024	202
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
21 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	344,349	347,792	347,79
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	344,349	347,792	347,79
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	344,349	347,792	347,79
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	48,200	48,200	48,6
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	48,200	48,200	48,68
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	7,000	7,000	7,0
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	40,000	40,000	40,40
22111 Other Charges - Fees	0	0	0	1,200	1,200	1,2
8 Other expense	0	0	0	120,950	120,950	122,1
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	120,950	120,950	122,15
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	120,950	120,950	122,1
nfrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	3,949,261	3,953,928	3,988,754
SP3.1 Roads and Transport services	0	0	0	516,000	516,000	521,1
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	166,000	166,000	167,6
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	166,000	166,000	167,66
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	3,000	3,000	3,0
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	163,000	163,000	164,6
1 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	350,000	350,000	353,5
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	350,000	350,000	353,5
31113 Other structures	0	0	0	350,000	350,000	353,5
SP3.2 Physical and Spatial Planning Development	0	0	0	438,387	439,641	442,7
1 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	125,387	126,641	126,6
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	125,387	126,641	126,6
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	125,387	126,641	126,6
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	108,000	108,000	109,0
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	108,000	108,000	109,0
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	10,000	10,000	10,1
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	40,000	40,000	40,4
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	8,000	8,000	8,0
22109 Special Services	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,5
8 Other expense	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,5
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,5
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,5
1 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	155,000	155,000	156,5
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	155,000	155,000	156,5
31122 Other machinery and equipment	0	0	0	155,000	155,000	156,5
SP3.3 Public Works, rural housing and water	0	0	0	2,994,874	2,998,287	3,024,
management	0	0	0			
1 Compensation of employees [GFS] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0			341,278	344,691	344,6
	0	0	0	341,278	344,691	344,6
21110 Established Position	U	0	0	341,278	344,691	344,6

Expenditure by Programme, Sub Prog	gramme d	and Eco	onomic Cla	assification	\boldsymbol{n}	In GH¢
, , ,	2021		2022	2023	2024	2025
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecast
22 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	200,643	200,643	202,64
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	200,643	200,643	202,649
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	55,000	55,000	55,550
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	132,643	132,643	133,969
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	13,000	13,000	13,13
31 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	2,452,953	2,452,953	2,477,48
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	2,452,953	2,452,953	2,477,48
31111 Dwellings	0	0	0	870,025	870,025	878,726
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	180,000	180,000	181,800
31113 Other structures	0	0	0	971,679	971,679	981,39
31122 Other machinery and equipment	0	0	0	181,248	181,248	183,06
31131 Infrastructure Assets	0	0	0	250,000	250,000	252,50
Economic Development	0	0	0	860,398	864,110	869,002
CD4.4 Applicational Complete and Management						
SP4.1 Agricultural Services and Management	0	0	0	636,009	639,721	642,36
21 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	371,152	374,864	374,86
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	371,152	374,864	374,86
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	371,152	374,864	374,86
22 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	178,599	178,599	180,38
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	178,599	178,599	180,38
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	25,500	25,500	25,75
22102 Utilities	0	0	0	2,000	2,000	2,02
22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	48,099	48,099	48,58
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	47,000	47,000	47,47
22109 Special Services	0	0	0	56,000	56,000	56,56
28 Other expense	0	0	0	86,258	86,258	87,12
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	86,258	86,258	87,12
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	86,258	86,258	87,12
SP4.2 Trade, Tourism and Industrial Development	0	0	0	224,389	224,389	226,63
24 Non Financial Access	0	0	0	224.389	224,389	226,63
31 Non Financial Assets 311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	,	224,389	226,63
31113 Other structures	0	0	0	224,389	224,389	226,633
Environmental Management	0	0	0	224,389		164,124
-	-	U	U	162,499	162,499	104,124
SP5.1 Disaster prevention and Management	0	0	0	162,499	162,499	164,12
22 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	162,499	162,499	164,12
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	162,499	162,499	164,12
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	97,499	97,499	98,474
	^		- 1	0.,100	- ,	,

0

0

0

0

Repairs - Maintenance

Grand Total

22106

0

0

65,000

12,280,741

65,000

12,317,896

65,650

12,403,548

2023 APPROPRIATION
SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURE BY PROGRAM, ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING

(in GH Cedis)

SECTOR /MOA / AMDA Company Comp			SUMMARY	OF EXPI	ENDITURE .	BY PROC	GRAM, ECON	OMIC C	LASSIFICAT	TION ANL) FUNDING		(in GII Ceais)			
SECTION ALMANDA of Employees Concest Service Capear Total Soal Cape		Componention	Central GOG and	nd CF	_	0	l G	F		F	UNDS/OTHERS	<u>_</u>	Development I	Partner Fu	nds	Grand
Name Resource and Administration 2117,284 674,08 0 2,200,201 304,04 903,13 72,77 1,344,21 0 0 0 0 0,400 0 14,00	SECTOR/MDA/MMDA		Goods/Service	Capex	Total GoG		Goods/Service	Capex	Total IGF ST	TATUTORY	Capex ABFA	Others	Goods Service	Capex	Tot. External	Total
Central Administration	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	3,349,250	2,251,107	2,734,928	8,335,285	366,240	1,023,303	75,278	1,464,821	350,000	0	0	163,099	1,967,53	6 2,130,634	12,280,741
Administration (Assembly Office) 2269/80 684/80 0 2484/12 346.20 88.316 73.278 1,229.821 0 0 0 10.400 0 104,00 0 104,00 1	Management and Administration	2,167,084	672,498	C	2,839,582	366,240	903,303	75,278	1,344,821	0	0	0	104,000		0 104,000	4,288,404
Finance 0 0 0 0 1500 1500 0 1500 0 1500 0 1500 0 0 0	Central Administration	2,029,693	656,498	(2,686,192	366,240	888,303	75,278	1,329,821	0	0	0	104,000		0 104,000	4,120,013
Human Resource	Administration (Assembly Office)	2,029,693	656,498	0	2,686,192	366,240	888,303	75,278	1,329,821	0	0	0	104,000	(104,000	4,120,013
Human Resource 112.301	Finance	0	0	(0	0	15,000	0	15,000	0	0	0	0		0 0	15,000
Statistics 25,089 8,000 0 125,391 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		0	0	0	0	0	15,000	0	15,000	0	0	0	0	(0	15,000
Statistics 25,000 8,000 0 33,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Human Resource	112,301	8,000	C	120,301	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0 0	120,301
Statistics 25,99 8,00 0 33,099 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33,009 0 0 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000 0 0 0	Human Resource	112,301	8,000	0	120,301	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C	0	120,301
Social Services Delivery 344,349 739,788 1,988,855 2,173,711 0 75,900 0 75,000 0 0 0 0 0 771,467 71,467 3,000,175 Education, Youth and Sports 0 50,000 238,855 288,855 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 566,000 586,000 884,855 Office of Departmental Head 0 50,000 238,855 288,855 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 566,000 586,000 884,855 Office of Departmental Head 0 516,558 800,000 1,376,559 0 76,000 0 76,000 0 0 0 0 0 205,467 285,467 1,852,000 Office of District Medical Officer of Health 0 203,358 450,000 478,358 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 205,467 285,467 1,852,000 Office of District Medical Officer of Health 0 203,358 450,000 478,358 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 205,467 285,467 1,852,000 Office of Departmental Headth Unit 0 466,200 410,000 962,000 0 70,000 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Statistics	25,089	8,000	(33,089	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0 0	33,089
Education, Youth and Sports 0 50,000 238,555 288,555 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 586,000 586,0	Statistics	25,089	8,000	0	33,089	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(0	33,089
Office of Departmental Head 0 50,000 238,655 288,655 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 566,000 566,000 584,000 1,376,588 80,000 1,376,588 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 265,467 205,467 1,622,022 Office of District Medical Officer of Health 0 20,338 450,000 470,358 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 256,467 205,467 675,826 Environmental Health Unit 0 468,200 410,000 996,200 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 256,467 205,467 675,826 Environmental Health Unit 0 468,200 410,000 996,200 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 256,467 205,467 675,826 Community Development 344,349 0 0 0 506,469 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 513,469 Office of Departmental Head 344,349 0 0 0 544,349 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Social Services Delivery	344,349	730,708	1,098,655	5 2,173,711	0	75,000	0	75,000	0	0	0	0	771,46	7 771,467	3,020,179
Health 0 516,558 860,000 1,376,558 0 70,000 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 205,467 205,467 1,852,025 Office of District Medical Officer of Health 0 20,338 450,000 470,338 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 205,467 205,467 675,206 Environmental Health Unit 0 496,200 410,000 906,200 0 70,000 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Education, Youth and Sports	0	50,000	238,655	5 288,655	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	566,00	0 566,000	854,655
Office of District Medical Officer of Health 0 20,358 450,000 470,358 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 205,467 205,467 675,326 Environmental Health Unit 0 496,200 410,000 906,200 0 70,000 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 976,200 Social Welfare & Community Development 344,349 164,150 0 508,499 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 344,349 Office of Departmental Head 344,349 0 0 0 344,349 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Office of Departmental Head	0	50,000	238,655	288,655	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	566,000	566,000	854,655
Environmental Health Unit 0 496,200 410,000 906,200 0 70,000 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 976,200 Social Welfare & Community Development 344,349 164,150 0 566,499 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 344,349 Office of Departmental Head 344,349 0 0 164,150 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Health	0	516,558	860,000	1,376,558	0	70,000	0	70,000	0	0	0	0	205,46	7 205,467	1,652,026
Social Welfare & Community Development 344,349 164,159 0 598,499 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 513,499 Office of Departmental Head 344,349 0 0 164,150 0 50,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Office of District Medical Officer of Health	0	20,358	450,000	470,358	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	205,467	205,467	675,826
Office of Departmental Head 344,349 0 0 0 344,349 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 344,349 Social Welfare 0 164,150 0 164,150 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 169,150 Infrastructure Delivery and Management 466,665 489,643 1,636,274 2,592,582 0 35,000 0 35,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 3,949,261 Physical Planning 125,387 153,000 155,000 433,387 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 438,387 Office of Departmental Head 125,387 153,000 155,000 433,387 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 438,387 Works 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Office of Departmental Head 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Urban Roads 0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 516,000	Environmental Health Unit	0	496,200	410,000	906,200	0	70,000	0	70,000	0	0	0	0	(0	976,200
Social Welfare 0 164,150 0 164,150 0 5,000 0 5,000 0	Social Welfare & Community Development	344,349	164,150	C	508,499	0	5,000	0	5,000	0	0	0	0		0 0	513,499
Infrastructure Delivery and Management 466,665 489,643 1,636,274 2,592,582 0 35,000 0 35,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71,679 971,679 3,949,261 Physical Planning 125,387 153,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Office of Departmental Head	344,349	0	0	344,349	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(0	344,349
Physical Planning 125,387 153,000 155,000 433,387 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 438,387 Office of Departmental Head 125,387 153,000 155,000 433,387 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 438,387 Works 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Office of Departmental Head 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Urban Roads 0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 516,000	Social Welfare	0	164,150	0	164,150	0	5,000	0	5,000	0	0	0	0	(0	169,150
Office of Departmental Head 125,387 153,000 155,000 433,387 0 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 438,387 Works 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Office of Departmental Head 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Urban Roads 0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 516,000	Infrastructure Delivery and Management	466,665	489,643	1,636,274	4 2,592,582	0	35,000	0	35,000	350,000	0	0	0	971,67	9 971,679	3,949,261
Works 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Office of Departmental Head 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Urban Roads 0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 516,000	Physical Planning	125,387	153,000	155,000	33,387	0	5,000	0	5,000	0	0	0	0		0 0	438,387
Office of Departmental Head 341,278 170,643 1,481,274 1,993,195 0 30,000 0 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 971,679 971,679 2,994,874 Urban Roads 0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0 516,000 0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0 516,000	Office of Departmental Head	125,387	153,000	155,000	433,387	0	5,000	0	5,000	0	0	0	0	C	0	438,387
Urban Roads 0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0 516,000 0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 516,000	Works	341,278	170,643	1,481,274	4 1,993,195	0	30,000	0	30,000	0	0	0	0	971,67	9 971,679	2,994,874
0 166,000 0 166,000 0 0 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 516,000	Office of Departmental Head	341,278	170,643	1,481,274	1,993,195	0	30,000	0	30,000	0	0	0	0	971,679	971,679	2,994,874
	Urban Roads	0	166,000	(166,000	0	0	0	0	350,000	0	0	0		0 0	516,000
Economic Development 371,152 195,758 0 566,910 0 10,000 0 10,000 0 0 0 59,099 224,389 283,488 860,398		0	166,000	0	166,000	0	0	0	0	350,000	0	0	0	C	0	516,000
	Economic Development	371,152	195,758	(566,910	0	10,000	0	10,000	0	0	0	59,099	224,38	9 283,488	860,398

		Central GOG an	d CF			I G	F	_	F	UNDS/OTHER	रऽ	Development F	Partner Fur	nds	Grand
SECTOR / MDA / MMDA	Compensation of Employees	Goods/Service	Capex	Total GoG	Comp. of Emp	Goods/Service	Capex	Total IGF ST	ATUTORY	Capex ABFA	Others	Goods Service	Capex	Tot. External	Total
Agriculture	371,152	195,758		0 566,91	0	0 10,000	0	10,000	0	0	0	59,099	(59,099	636,009
	371,152	195,758		0 566,910		10,000	0	10,000	0	0	0	59,099	0	59,099	636,009
Trade, Industry and Tourism	0	0		0	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	224,38	9 224,389	224,389
Trade	0	0		0 (0	0	0	0	0	0	0	224,389	224,389	224,389
Environmental Management	0	162,499		0 162,49	9	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(0 0	162,499
Disaster Prevention	0	162,499		0 162,49	9	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(0	162,499
	0	162,499		0 162,499) (0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	162,499

Tuesday, January 3, 2023 07:40:34 Page 83

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	11001		Total By Fund Source	2,029,693
Function Code	70111	Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)		
Organisation	1760101001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Central Adm Office)Eastern	inistration_Administration (Assembly	- — — - — —
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		Comp	pensation of employees [GFS]	2,029,693
Objective 000000	Compensatio	n of Employees		2,029,693
Program 92001	Managem	ent and Administration		
				2,029,693
Sub-Program 920	001001 SP1: 0	eneral Administration		2,029,693
Operation 0000	000		0.0 0.0 0.	0 2,029,693
Wages and	salaries [GFS]			2,029,693
21	11001 Establis	ned Post		2.029.693

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		(- _F)
Fund Type/Source		-	Total By Fund Source	1,329,821
Function Code	70111			
Organisation	176010°	1001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Central Administrat Office) Eastern	tion_Administration (Assembly	
		(- — —'
Location Code	050500	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		Compensa	tion of employees [GFS]	366,240
Objective 000000	0 Com	pensation of Employees		366,240
Program 92001	M	anagement and Administration		
G 1 D 000	204004	SP1: General Administration		366,240
Sub-Program 920	001001		l 	366,240
Operation 0000	000		0.0 0.0 0.	366,240
Wages and	_	-		290,500
		Monthly paid and casual labour Overtime Allowance		190,500
		Overtime Allowance Per Diem and Inconvenience Allowance		40,000
		Transfer Grants		20,000 40,000
Social contri				75,740
	_	13 Percent SSF Contribution		25,740
		End of Service Benefit (ESB/Ex-Gratia)		50,000
			e of goods and services	801,303
Objective 41050	1 16.7	Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making		
Program 92001	'	anagement and Administration		801,303
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		.======================================		801,303
Sub-Program 920	001001	SP1: General Administration		801,303
Operation 9101	101 910	0101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.	801,303
lles of good	la and aar	vices		204 202
Use of good		vices Printed Material and Stationery		801,303
		Office Facilities, Supplies and Accessories		30,000
		Refreshment Items		30,000
		Other Office Materials and Consumables		20,000 12,000
		Uniform and Protective Clothing		4,000
		Chemicals and Consumables		1,000
		Purchase of Petty Tools/Implements		10,000
		Clothing and Uniform		1,000
		Electricity charges		30,000
	10202	· · · ·		500
		Telecommunications		6,500
		Postal Charges		500
		Fire Fighting Accessories		3,500
		Cleaning Materials		2,000
		Contract Cleaning Service Charges		500
		Office Accommodations		1,000
		Rental of Office Equipment		500
		Hotel Accommodations		15,000
		Maintenance and Repairs - Official Vehicles		35,000
		Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles		13,500
		Running Cost - Official Vehicles		105,000
		Other Travel and Transportation		40,000
		Other Night allowances		30,803
		Local travel cost		35,000
		Repairs of Office Buildings		10,000
		Maintenance of Machinery and Plant		20,000

New Juaben North Municipal - Effiduase PBB System Version 1.3

Page 85

2210606 Maintenance of General Equipment		2,000
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		70,000
2210711 Public Education and Sensitization		20,000
2210803 Other Consultancy Expenses		30,000
2210902 Official Celebrations		10,000
2210904 Substructure Allowances		90,000
2210905 Assembly Members Sittings All 2211304 Insurance of Vehicles		110,000
2211304 Insurance of Venicles	Subsidies	12,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making	Subsidies	10,000
Objective 410501 176.7 Ensure resp. Incl. participatory rep. decision making		10,000
Program 92001 Management and Administration	,	10,000
Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration	== ' ==	10,000
	<u> </u>	
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	10,000
To public corporations		10,000
2512105 Feeding Grant		10,000
	Social benefits [GFS]	1,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making	 	1,000
Program 92001 Management and Administration		
		1,000
Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration		1,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	1,000
Employer social benefits		1.000
Employer social benefits 2731103 Refund of Medical Expenses		1,000 1,000
	Other expense [· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Other expense	1,000 76,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making	Other expense	1,000
2731103 Refund of Medical Expenses	Other expense	76,000 76,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration	Other expense	1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration	Other expense	76,000 76,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration	Other expense	1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION		1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense		1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION		76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation		1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000 10,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses		76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses 2821009 Donations		76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000 10,000 30,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses 2821009 Donations	1.0 1.0 1.0	76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000 10,000 30,000 35,000 75,278
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses 2821009 Donations 2821010 Contributions	1.0 1.0 1.0	1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000 10,000 30,000 35,000 75,278
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses 2821009 Donations 2821010 Contributions Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration	1.0 1.0 1.0	76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000 10,000 30,000 35,000 75,278
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses 2821009 Donations 2821010 Contributions Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration	1.0 1.0 1.0	1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000 10,000 30,000 35,000 75,278
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses 2821009 Donations 2821010 Contributions Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration	1.0 1.0 1.0	76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 10,000 30,000 35,000 75,278 75,278
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses 2821009 Donations 2821010 Contributions Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	Non Financial Assets	1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 1,000 10,000 30,000 35,000 75,278 75,278 75,278 75,278
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation 2821007 Court Expenses 2821009 Donations 2821010 Contributions Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making Program 92001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration	Non Financial Assets	1,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 76,000 10,000 30,000 35,000 75,278 75,278 75,278

			Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fund Source	169,000
Function Code	70111	Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)		
Organisation	1760101001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Central / Office)Eastern	Administration_Administration (Assembly 	
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Use of goods and services	1,000
Objective 41050	1 16.7 Ensure	e resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making	\ 	1,000
Program 92001	Manage	ment and Administration		1,000
Sub-Program 920	001001 SP1	General Administration	====	1,000
Operation 910	101 910101 -	INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	1,000
Use of good	ls and services			1,000
ū		Charges		1,000
			Other expense	168,000
Objective 41050	1 16.7 Ensure	e resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making		168,000
Program 92001	Manage	ment and Administration		168,000
Sub-Program 920	001001 SP1	General Administration	====	168,000
Operation 910	910101 -	INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	168,000
NA' II				
	us other expens			168,000
28	321009 Donati	UNS		168,000

	Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector		<u>uni (311¢)</u>
Fund Type/Source 12603	Total By Fund Source	487,498
Function Code 70111 Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)		·
Organisation 17601 01001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Central A	Administration_Administration (Assembly	-1 _
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
	Use of goods and services	450,248
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making	<u> </u>	450,248
Program 92001 Management and Administration		450.040
		450,248
Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration		450,248
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	450,248
Use of goods and services		450,248
2210101 Printed Material and Stationery		20,000
2210102 Office Facilities, Supplies and Accessories		60,000
2210103 Refreshment Items		25,000
2210111 Other Office Materials and Consumables		19,000
2210112 Uniform and Protective Clothing		5,000
2210116 Chemicals and Consumables		50,000
2210120 Purchase of Petty Tools/Implements		5,000
2210408 Rental of Furniture and Fittings		5,000
2210502 Maintenance and Repairs - Official Vehicles		20,000
2210503 Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles		80,000
2210509 Other Travel and Transportation		15,000
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		70,000
2210806 Local Consultants Commission (Individuals)		30,000
2210902 Official Celebrations		45,000
2211101 Bank Charges		1,248
	Other expense	37,250
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making	 i	37,250
Program 92001 Management and Administration		37,200
		37,250
Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration	==	37,250
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	37,250
Miscellaneous other expense		37,250

2821010 Contributions

37,250

			Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 14009		Total By Fund Source	104,000
Function Code 70111	Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)		
Organisation 1760101001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Central Adm Office)Eastern	inistration_Administration (Assembly	
Location Code 0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		Grants	104,000
Objective 410501 16.7 Ensure	resp. incl. participatory rep. decision making		104,000
Program 92001 Managen	nent and Administration		104,000
<u> </u>			104,000
Sub-Program 92001001 SP1:	General Administration	===	104,000
Operation 910101 910101 - II	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1	.0 104,000
To other general governmen	ut units		104,000
2632104 DDF C	apacity Building Grants for Capital Expense		104,000
		Total Cost Centre	4,120,013

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12200		Total By Fund Source	15,000
Function Code	70112	Financial & fiscal affairs (CS)		
Organisation	1760200001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Finance_	Eastern	
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Use of goods and services	15,000
Objective 130201	17.1 streng	then domestic resource mob.		15,000
Program 92001	Manage	ment and Administration	- — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	
02001				15,000
Sub-Program 920	001002 SP2	Finance and Audit		15,000
Operation 9101	01 910101 -	INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1	.0 15,000
Use of goods	s and services			15,000
221	10122 Value	Books		10,000
221	11101 Bank	Charges		5,000
			Total Cost Centre	15,000

	An	nount (GH¢)
Institution	Total By Fund Source	288,655
Organisation 1760301001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Education, Youth a Head_Central Administration_Eastern	and Sports_Office of Departmental	
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
Us	e of goods and services	50,000
Objective 520106 4.a Build & upgrade edu. fac. to be child, disable & gender sensitive	<u>-</u> 	50,000
Program 92002 Social Services Delivery		50,000
Sub-Program 92002001 SP2.1 Education, youth & sports and Library services		50,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	50,000
Use of goods and services		50,000
2210110 Specialised Stock 2210902 Official Celebrations		10,000 40,000
	Non Financial Assets	238,655
Objective 520106 4.a Build & upgrade edu. fac. to be child, disable & gender sensitive		238,655
Program 92002 Social Services Delivery	, 	238,655
Sub-Program 92002001 SP2.1 Education, youth & sports and Library services		238,655
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	238,655
Fixed assets		238,655
3111205 School Buildings 3113108 Furniture and Fittings		154,655 84,000
	An	nount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 14009	Total By Fund Source	566,000
Function Code 70980 Education n.e.c		333,333
Organisation 1760301001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Education, Youth a Head_Central Administration_Eastern	and Sports_Office of Departmental	
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
	Non Financial Assets	566,000
Objective 520106 4.a Build & upgrade edu. fac. to be child, disable & gender sensitive	 	566,000
Program 92002 Social Services Delivery		566,000
Sub-Program 92002001 SP2.1 Education, youth & sports and Library services	=	566,000
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	566,000
Fixed assets		566,000
3111205 School Buildings		566,000
	Total Cost Centre	854.655

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12602 70721	\ \	Total By Fund Source	450,000
Function Code		General Medical services (IS) New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase Health Office of Dis	trict Modical Officer of Health	Eastorn
Organisation	1760401001	Hew Judgett North Municipal- Efficiates—fleatin_office of bis		
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Non Financial Assets	450,000
Objective 53010	3.8 Ach. univ	health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care serv.		450,000
Program 92002	Social Ser	vices Delivery		450,000
110g1am <u>52002</u>				450,000
Sub-Program 920	002002 SP2.2	Public Health Services and management	_	450,000
Project 910	114 910114 - 40	CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0	450,000
Project 910	114		1.0 1.0	450,000
Fixed assets	<u> </u>			450,000
	11204 Office B	uildings		450,000
				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		1
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fund Source	20,358
Function Code	70721	General Medical services (IS)		<u>+</u>
Organisation	1760401001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Health_Office of Dis	trict Medical Officer of Health	Eastern
				<u> </u>
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Other expense	20,358
Objective 53010	1 3.8 Ach. univ	health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care serv.		20,358
Program 92002	Social Ser	vices Delivery		
·—			=	20,358
Sub-Program 920	002002 SP2.2	Public Health Services and management		20,358
Operation 910	101 910101 - IN	TERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0	1.0 20,358
• —	_			
Miscellaneo	us other expense			20,358
28	21010 Contribu	tions		20,358
				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source Function Code	14009 70721	General Medical services (IS)	<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	205,467
	1760401001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Health_Office of Dis	trict Medical Officer of Health	Eastern
Organisation	1700401001			
Looding C. 1	0505004	Now Juston North Musicinal Efficience		
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		_
			Non Financial Assets	205,467
Objective 53010	1 3.8 Ach. univ	health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care serv.		205,467
Program 92002	Social Ser	vices Delivery		
·— —			<u> </u>	205,467
Sub-Program 920	002002 SP2.2	Public Health Services and management		205,467
Project 910°	114 910114 - Ad	CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0	1.0 205,467
110ject 1 <u>310</u>	<u> </u>		1.0	
Fixed assets	<u> </u>			205,467
	11207 Health C	Centres		205,467
			Total Cost Centre	675,826
			201111 0001 00111110	373,020

	Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 12200 Total By Function Code Public health services	Fund Source 70,000
Organisation 1760402001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Health_Environmental Health Unit	Eastern
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	
Use of goods	nd services 70,000
Objective 300103 6.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030	70,000
Program 92002 Social Services Delivery	70,000
Sub-Program 92002003 SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	70,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0	1.0 1.0 70,000
Use of goods and services 2210116 Chemicals and Consumables 2210301 Cleaning Materials 2210612 Maintenance of Public Toilet/Urinals/Bath houses	70,000 10,000 40,000 20,000 Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector	
Fund Type/Source 12602 Total By Function Code Public health services	<u>Fund Source</u> 200,000
Organisation 1760402001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Health_Environmental Health Unit	Eastern
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	
Non Fina	ncial Assets200,000
Objective 300103 6.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030	200,000
Program 92002 Social Services Delivery	i:i
Sub-Program 92002003 SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	200,000
Sub-Program 92002003 SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	200,000
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET 1.0	1.0 1.0 200,000
Fixed assets 3111303 Toilets	200,000 200,000

	An	nount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector		, , ,
Fund Type/Source 12603	Total By Fund Source	706,200
Function Code Public health services		·
Organisation 1760402001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Health_E	nvironmental Health Unit_Eastern	
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
	Use of goods and services	496,200
Objective 300103 6.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030		496,200
Program 92002	₁	496,200
Sub-Program 92002003 SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	====	496,200
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	496,200
Use of goods and services		496,200
2210108 Construction Material		60,000
2210110 Specialised Stock		331,200
2210612 Maintenance of Public Toilet/Urinals/Bath houses		30,000
2210616 Maintenance of Public Sanitary Facilities		70,000
2210711 Public Education and Sensitization		5,000
	Non Financial Assets	210,000
Objective 300103 6.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030		210,000
Program 92002		210,000
Sub-Program 92002003 SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	====	210,000
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	210,000
Fixed assets		210,000
3111303 Toilets		210,000
	Total Cost Centre	076 200

			An	nount (GH¢)
└── ┴─. 	f Ghana Sector			200 450
Fund Type/Source 11001 Agriculture cs		Total By Fun	<u>id Source</u>	386,152
i <u>**</u>	lorth Municipal- Effiduase_Agriculture			-
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben N	orth Municipal- Effiduase			- -'
	<u> </u>	ensation of employe	es [GFS]	371,152
Objective 000000 Compensation of Employees				
Program 92004 Economic Development	- — — — — — — — — —		- — — — ! _	371,152
Sub-Program 92004001 SP4.1 Agricultural Service		==	_	371,152
Sub-Flogram 92004001				371,152
Operation 000000		0.0	0.0	371,152
Wages and salaries [GFS]				371,152
2111001 Established Post				371,152
		Use of goods and	services	15,000
Objective 550201 2.1 End hunger and ensure acc	cess to sufficient food			15,000
Program 92004 Economic Development				15,000
Sub-Program 92004001 SP4.1 Agricultural Service	ces and Management			15,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGE	MENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0	1.0 1.0	15,000
Use of goods and services				15 000
2210201 Electricity charges				15,000 1,000
2210202 Water				1,000
2210502 Maintenance and Repair	s - Official Vehicles			2,000
2210503 Fuel and Lubricants - Off				2,000
2210509 Other Travel and Transp				3,000
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/V	·			3,000
2210711 Public Education and Se	nsitization		Λ. 20	3,000 nount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of	f Ghana Sector		All	Hount (GH¢)
Fund Type/Source 12200		Total By Fun	id Source	10,000
Function Code 70421 Agriculture cs		- -		
Organisation 1760600001 New Juaben N	lorth Municipal- Effiduase_Agriculture	_Eastern		
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben N	orth Municipal- Effiduase	- — — — — — —		
	<u> </u>	Use of goods and	services	10,000
Objective 550201 2.1 End hunger and ensure acc	cess to sufficient food			
Program 92004 Economic Development				10,000
	ros and Management	==		10,000
				10,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGE	EMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0	1.0 1.0	10,000
Use of goods and services				10,000
2210110 Specialised Stock				10,000

			Amo	ount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12603 70421	<u> </u>		180,758
Function Code		Agriculture cs		
Organisation	1760600001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Agricultur	reEastern 	_i
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
	<u></u>		Use of goods and services	94,500
Objective 550201	2.1 End hun	ger and ensure access to sufficient food		94,500
Program 92004	Economi	c Development	;;	
G 1 D			====, ==	94,500
Sub-Program 920	0040 <u>01</u> SP4.1	Agricultural Services and Management		94,500
Operation 9101	910101 - 1	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	94,500
Use of goods	s and services			94,500
	•	lised Stock		9,500
		ravel cost		11,000
		Education and Sensitization Celebrations		18,000 56,000
LL	10302 Omelai	Ociobidione	Other expense	86,258
Objective 550201	2.1 End hun	ger and ensure access to sufficient food		
Program 92004	<u>'L_,</u>	c Development		86,258
			====, ^{ji} ==	86,258
Sub-Program 920	004001 SP4.1	Agricultural Services and Management		86,258
Operation 9101	910101 - 1	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	86,258
Miscellaneou	us other expens	9		86,258
28	21010 Contrib	utions		86,258
			Amo	ount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector	= =	
Fund Type/Source	13132 70421	\ <u></u>		59,099
Function Code		Agriculture cs New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Agriculture	re Eastern	_
Organisation	1760600001			_
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Use of goods and services	59,099
Objective 550201	1 2.1 End hun	ger and ensure access to sufficient food		59,099
Program 92004	Economi	c Development		59,099
Sub-Program 920	004001 SP4.1	I Agricultural Services and Management	====	59,099
Operation 9101	<u> 101 910101 - II</u>	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	59,099
Use of goods	s and services			59,099
		Material and Stationery		1,000
		nment Items		5,000
		nd Lubricants - Official Vehicles ravel cost		10,099 20,000
		ars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		18,000
		Education and Sensitization		5,000
			Total Cost Centre	636,009

		Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution	Overall planning & statistical services (CS) New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Physica		138,387
Location Code 0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		ompensation of employees [GFS]	125,387
Objective 000000 Compensati	on of Employees		125,387
Program 92003 Infrastruc	cture Delivery and Management		125,387
Sub-Program 92003002 SP3.2	Physical and Spatial Planning Development	====	125,387
Operation 000000		0.0 0.0 0.0	125,387
Wages and salaries [GFS] 2111001 Establis	shed Post		125,387 125,387
		Use of goods and services	13,000
Objective 310102 11.3 Enhance	e inclusive urbanization & capacity for settlement planning	ng	13,000
Program 92003 Infrastruc	cture Delivery and Management		13,000
Sub-Program 92003002 SP3.2	Physical and Spatial Planning Development		13,000
Operation 910101 910101 - II	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	13,000
2210708 Refresh	Office Materials and Consumables Inments Irs/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic	Amo	13,000 5,000 3,000 5,000 unt (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Function Code 12200 Function Code 70133	Overall planning & statistical services (CS)		5,000
Organisation 1760701001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Physica	al Planning_Office of Departmental HeadEastern	
Location Code 0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		Use of goods and services	5,000
Objective 310102	e inclusive urbanization & capacity for settlement plannir	ng	5,000
Program 92003 Infrastruc	cture Delivery and Management		5,000
Sub-Program 92003002 SP3.2	Physical and Spatial Planning Development		5,000
Operation 910101 910101 - In	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	5,000
Use of goods and services 2210110 Special	ised Stock		5,000 5,000

	<u> </u>	Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 12603 Function Code 70133 Overall planning & statistical serv Organisation 1760701001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effi	Total By Fund Source ices (CS) duase_Physical Planning_Office of Departmental Head_Easte	295,000 ern
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Efficiency	duase	
	Use of goods and services	90,000
Objective 310102 11.3 Enhance inclusive urbanization & capacity for se	ettlement planning	90,000
Program 92003 Infrastructure Delivery and Management		90,000
Sub-Program 92003002 SP3.2 Physical and Spatial Planning Developm		90,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGAN	NISATION 1.0 1.0 1.0	90,000
Use of goods and services		90,000
2210603 Repairs of Office Buildings		40,000
2210908 Property Valuation Expenses		50,000
	Other expense	50,000
Objective 310102 11.3 Enhance inclusive urbanization & capacity for se	attlement planning	50,000
Program 92003 Infrastructure Delivery and Management		50,000
Sub-Program 92003002 SPA:2 Physical and Spatial Planning Developm		50,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGAN	NISATION 1.0 1.0 1.0	50,000
Miscellaneous other expense		50,000
2821018 Civic Numbering/Street Naming		50,000
	Non Financial Assets	155,000
Objective 310102 11.3 Enhance inclusive urbanization & capacity for se	ettlement planning	155,000
Program 92003 Infrastructure Delivery and Management		
	=======	155,000
Sub-Program 92003002 SP3.2 Physical and Spatial Planning Developm	nent 	155,000
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOV	ABLE ASSET 1.0 1.0 1.0	155,000
Fixed assets		155,000
3112205 Other Capital Expenditure		155,000
	Total Cost Centre	438.387

			A	mount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	r=			344,349
Function Code	70620	Community Development		
Organisation	1760801001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_S Departmental HeadEastern	Social Welfare & Community Development_Office of	
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Compensation of employees [GFS]	344,349
Objective 000000		on of Employees		344,349
Program 92002	Social Sei	rvices Delivery	.,ا 	344,349
Sub-Program 920	002005 SP2.5	Social Welfare and community services		344,349
Operation 0000	000		0.0 0.0 0.0	344,349
Wages and s	salaries [GFS]			344,349
21	11001 Establis	hed Post		344,349
			Total Cost Centre	344,349

		Amou	unt (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 11001	 	Total By Fund Source	12,000
Function Code 71040	Family and children		1
Organisation 1760802001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Social W WelfareEastern	elfare & Community Development_Social 	
Location Code 0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		Use of goods and services	12,000
Objective 610101 5.c Adopt	and strgthen legislatna & policies for gender equality	 	12,000
Program 92002 Social S	Services Delivery	,— — 	12,000
Sub-Program 92002005 SP2	.5 Social Welfare and community services		12,000
Operation 910101 910101 -	INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	12,000
Use of goods and services			12,000
2210111 Other	Office Materials and Consumables		2,000
2210709 Semir	nars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		5,000
2210711 Public	Education and Sensitization		5,000
		Amou	unt (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 12200		Total By Fund Source	5,000
Function Code 71040	Family and children	===	
Organisation 1760802001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Social W	elfare & Community Development_Social	
Location Code 0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		Use of goods and services	5,000
Objective 610101 5.c Adopt	and strgthen legislatna & policies for gender equality		5,000
Program 92002 Social S	Services Delivery		5,000
Sub-Program 92002005 SP2	.5 Social Welfare and community services	==== ==	
Sub-Flogram 32002003			5,000
Operation 910101 910101 -	INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	5,000
Use of goods and services			5,000
2210119 House	ehold Items		5,000

		Amo	ount (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		, , , ,
Fund Type/Source 12603			152,150
Function Code 71040	Family and children	= =	
Organisation 1760802001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Social W 	elfare & Community Development_Social	_ _
Location Code 0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		Use of goods and services	31,200
Objective 610101 5.c Adopt a	nd strgthen legislatna & policies for gender equality	\	31,200
Program 92002 Social Se			
02002			31,200
Sub-Program 92002005 SP2.5	5 Social Welfare and community services		31,200
Operation 910101 910101 - I	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	31,200
Use of goods and services			31,200
•	ars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		20,000
2210711 Public	Education and Sensitization		10,000
2211101 Bank C	Charges		1,200
		Other expense	120,950
Objective 610101 5.c Adopt a	nd strgthen legislatna & policies for gender equality	 	120,950
Program 92002 Social Se	ervices Delivery		120,300
110g1am 92002		i	120,950
Sub-Program 92002005 SP2.5	5 Social Welfare and community services		120,950
Operation 910101 910101 - I	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	120,950
Miscellaneous other expens	e		120,950
2821009 Donation	ons		120,950
		Total Cost Centre	169,150

			Amo	ount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source Function Code	01 11001 70610	Government of Ghana Sector Housing development		356,278
Organisation	1761001001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Works_Offi	ce of Departmental Head_Eastern	_ _
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
		Com	pensation of employees [GFS]	341,278
Objective 000000	Compensati	ion of Employees	 	341,278
Program 92003	Infrastruc	cture Delivery and Management		341,278
Sub-Program 920	003003 SP3.3	Public Works, rural housing and water management	===	341,278
Operation 0000	000		0.0 0.0 0.0	341,278
· ·	salaries [GFS] 11001 Establis	shed Post		341,278 341,278
21	TIOT LOCALINA	3.00	Use of goods and services	15,000
Objective 27010	9.a Facilitat	e sus. and resilent infrastructure dev.		15,000
Program 92003	Infrastruc	cture Delivery and Management		15,000
Sub-Program 920	003003 SP3.3	Public Works, rural housing and water management	=== ==	15,000
Operation 9101	910101 - 11	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	15,000
Use of good	s and services			15,000
22	10111 Other C	Office Materials and Consumables		2,000
	10708 Refrest 10709 Semina	nments ars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		3,000 5,000
		Education and Sensitization		5,000
	T 1		Amo	ount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation	01 12200 70610 1761001001	Housing development Housing North Municipal- Effiduase_Works_Offi		30,000
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Use of goods and services	30,000
Objective 27010	9.a Facilitat	te sus. and resilent infrastructure dev.	 	30,000
Program 92003	Infrastruc	cture Delivery and Management	, 	30,000
Sub-Program 920	003003 SP3.3	Public Works, rural housing and water management	===,	30,000
Operation 9101	910101 - 11	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	30,000
Use of goods	s and services			30,000
		Driveways and Grounds		10,000
	•	s of Residential Buildings s of Schools/Colleges		10,000 10,000

	Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 70610 Housing development Government of Ghana Sector Total By Fund Source Total By Fund Source	<u>2e</u> 1,636,917
Organisation 1761001001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Works_Office of Departmental Head_Eastern	
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	- –
Use of goods and services	s 155,643
Objective 270101 9.a Facilitate sus. and resilent infrastructure dev.	155,643
Program 92003 Infrastructure Delivery and Management	155,643
Sub-Program 92003003 SP3.3 Public Works, rural housing and water management	155,643
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0 1.0	1.0 155,643
Use of goods and services 2210110 Specialised Stock	155,643 53,000
2210602 Repairs of Residential Buildings	24,166
2210607 Repairs of Schools/Colleges	24,166
2210611 Maintenance of Markets 2210617 Street Lights/Traffic Lights	24,166 30,144
Non Financial Assets	
Objective 270101 9.a Facilitate sus. and resilent infrastructure dev.	1,481,274
Program 92003 Infrastructure Delivery and Management	
Sub-Program 92003003 SP3.3 Public Works, rural housing and water management	1,481,274 1,481,274
Sub-Hogiani (9200000)	1,461,274
Project 910114910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET 1.0 1.0	1.0 1,481,274
Fixed assets	1,481,274
3111103 Bungalows/Flats	870,025
3111209 Police Post	180,000
3112205 Other Capital Expenditure 3113110 Water Systems	181,248
3113110 Water Systems	250,000 Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector	Amount (GH¢)
Fund Type/Source 14009 Total By Fund Source	<u>e</u> 971,679
Function Code 70610 Housing development Housing development	-
Organisation 1761001001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Works_Office of Departmental Head_Eastern	
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	
Non Financial Assets	971,679
Objective 270101 9.a Facilitate sus. and resilent infrastructure dev.	971,679
Program 92003 Infrastructure Delivery and Management	971,679
Sub-Program 92003003 SP3.3 Public Works, rural housing and water management	971,679
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET 1.0 1.0	1.0 971,679
5.1	
Fixed assets 3111305 Car/Lorry Park	971,679 971,679
Total Cost Centre	2,994,874

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	·		Total By Fund Source	224,389
Function Code	70411	General Commercial & economic affairs (CS)		
Organisation	1761102001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Trade, Industr	y and Tourism_TradeEastern	
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Non Financial Assets	224,389
Objective 18010	1 8.9 Devise a	nd implement policies to promote sustainable tourism		224,389
Program 92004	Economi	c Development		224,389
Sub-Program 920	004002 SP4.2	Trade, Tourism and Industrial Development	- 	224,389
Project 9101	910114 - A	CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.	0 224,389
Fixed assets	S			224,389
31	11304 Market	3		224,389
			Total Cost Centre	224,389

			I	Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
• •	12603		Total By Fund Source	162,499
Function Code	70360	Public order and safety n.e.c		
Organisation	1761500001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Disaster P	reventionEastern	
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Use of goods and services	162,499
Objective 370102	13.1 Strength	en resilence towards climate-related hazards		162,499
Program 92005	Environme	ental Management	, 	162,499
Sub-Program 920	05001 SP5.1	Disaster prevention and Management		162,499
Operation 9101	01 910101 - IN	TERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	162,499
Use of goods	and services			162,499
221	10110 Specialis	sed Stock		87,499
221	10112 Uniform	and Protective Clothing		10,000
221	10610 Maintena	ance of Drains		65,000
			Total Cost Centre	162,499

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source Function Code	11001 70451	Road transport	Total By Fund So	<u>ource</u> 18,000
Organisation	1761600001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Urban Roads_	Eastern	
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
	<u> </u>		Use of goods and serv	ices 18,000
Objective 390202	2 11.2 Improve	transport and road safety	-	18,000
Program 92003	Infrastruct	ure Delivery and Management		
Sub-Program 920	003001 SP3.1 F	Roads and Transport services	==	<u> </u>
Sub-1 logiani 320	00001			18,000
Operation 9101	101 910101 - INT	FERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0	1.0 18,000
Use of goods	s and services			18,000
	•	ed Stock Driveways and Grounds		3,000 15,000
	Toda Roads, E	niveways and Grounds		Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12100 70451			<u>ource</u> 350,000
Function Code		Road transport		
Organisation	1761600001	·		
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Non Financial As	sets 350,000
Objective 390202	2 11.2 Improve	transport and road safety		350,000
Program 92003	Infrastruct	ure Delivery and Management		350,000
Sub-Program 920	003001 SP3.1 F	Roads and Transport services	==	350,000
		<u> </u>		
Project 9101	910114 - AC	QUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0	1.0 350,000
Fixed assets	<u> </u>			350,000
	11309 Urban Ro	pads		350,000
		,		Amount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source	01 12603	Government of Ghana Sector	Total Du Fand Co	
Function Code	70451	Road transport	Total By Fund So	<u>ource</u> 148,000
Organisation	1761600001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Urban Roads_	Eastern	__
Ü		1		
Location Code	0505001	New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
			Use of goods and serv	ices 148,000
Objective 390202	2 11.2 Improve	transport and road safety		148,000
Program 92003	Infrastruct	ure Delivery and Management		;=======
Sub-Program 920	003001 SP3 1 1	Roads and Transport services	==	148,000
Sub-1 10gralli 920	<u> </u>			148,000
Operation 9101	910101 - INT	TERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0	1.0 148,000
=	s and services	Priveways and Grounds		148,000

Total Cost Centre _____516,000

	Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 11001	Total By Fund Source	120,301
Function Code 70112 Financial & fiscal affairs (CS)		
Organisation 1761801001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Human Resou	rce_Human Resource_Human Resource	- _
Location Code 0505001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
Compe	ensation of employees [GFS]	112,301
Objective 000000 Compensation of Employees	 i	112,301
Program 92001 Management and Administration	. — — — — — — —	
170g.tan 10 <u>2001</u>		112,301
Sub-Program 92001003 SP3: Human Resource Management		112,301
Operation 000000	0.0 0.0 0.0	112,301
Wages and salaries [GFS]		112,301
2111001 Established Post		112,301
	Use of goods and services	8,000
Objective 640101 Improve human capital development and management	ļ _. — —	
Program 92001 Management and Administration	. — — — — — — —	
Program 92001 Management and Administration		8,000
Sub-Program 92001003 SP3: Human Resource Management		8,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	8,000
Use of goods and services		8,000
2210708 Refreshments		3,000
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		5,000
	Total Cost Centre	120,301

			Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 1100		Total By Fund Source	33,089
Function Code 70112	Financial & fiscal affairs (CS)		7
Organisation 17619	01001 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase_Statistics_Statistics_	Statistics_Eastern	
Location Code 05050	01 New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		
	Compensati	on of employees [GFS]	25,089
Objective 000000	mpensation of Employees		25,089
Program 92001	Management and Administration		25,009
92001	wanayenen and Administration		25,089
Sub-Program <u>92001</u> 004	SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation and Statistics	- 	25,089
Operation 000000		0.0 0.0 (0.0 25,089
Wages and salaries	[GFS]		25,089
2111001			25,089
	Use	of goods and services	8,000
Objective 410201 Im	prove decentralised planning		8,000
Program 92001	Management and Administration	- — — — — — — — -	8,000
Sub-Program 92001004	SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation and Statistics	- 	8,000
Operation 910101	10101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1	.0 8,000
Use of goods and s	ervices		8,000
2210503	Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles		1,000
2210511	Local travel cost		3,000
2210708	Refreshments		2,000
2210709	Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		2,000
		Total Cost Centre	33,089
		Total Vote	12,280,741

		SUMMARY	OF EXPE	NDITURE		23 APPROPR GRAM, ECON		LASSIFICAT	TION AND	FUNDING		(in GH Cedis)			
		Central GOG and	d CF			I G	F		F	U N D S / OTHERS		Development F	Partner Fun	ds	Grand
SECTOR/MDA/MMDA	Compensation of Employees	Goods/Service	Capex T	otal GoG	Comp. of Emp	Goods/Service	Capex	Total IGF ST	TATUTORY	Capex ABFA	Others	Goods Service	Capex	Tot. External	Total
New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	3,349,250	2,251,107	2,734,928	8,335,285	366,240	1,023,303	75,278	1,464,821	350,000	0	0	163,099	1,967,536	2,130,634	12,280,74
Management and Administration	2,167,084	672,498	0	2,839,582	366,240	903,303	75,278	1,344,821	0	0	0	104,000	0	104,000	4,288,404
SP1: General Administration	2,029,693	656,498	0	2,686,192	366,240	888,303	75,278	1,329,821	0	0	0	104,000	0	104,000	4,120,013
SP2: Finance and Audit	0	0	0	0	0	15,000	0	15,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	15,000
SP3: Human Resource Management	112,301	8,000	0	120,301	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	120,301
SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation and Statistics	25,089	8,000	0	33,089	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	33,089
Social Services Delivery	344,349	730,708	1,098,655	2,173,711	0	75,000	0	75,000	0	0	0	0	771,467	771,467	3,020,179
SP2.1 Education, youth & sports and Library services	0	50,000	238,655	288,655	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	566,000	566,000	854,655
SP2.2 Public Health Services and management	0	20,358	450,000	470,358	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	205,467	205,467	675,826
SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	0	496,200	410,000	906,200	0	70,000	0	70,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	976,200
SP2.5 Social Welfare and community services	344,349	164,150	0	508,499	0	5,000	0	5,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	513,499
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	466,665	489,643	1,636,274	2,592,582	. 0	35,000	0	35,000	350,000	0	0	0	971,679	971,679	3,949,261
SP3.1 Roads and Transport services	0	166,000	0	166,000	0	0	0	0	350,000	0	0	0	0	0	516,000
SP3.2 Physical and Spatial Planning Development	125,387	153,000	155,000	433,387	0	5,000	0	5,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	438,387
SP3.3 Public Works, rural housing and water management	341,278	170,643	1,481,274	1,993,195	0	30,000	0	30,000	0	0	0	0	971,679	971,679	2,994,874
Economic Development	371,152	195,758	0	566,910	0	10,000	0	10,000	0	0	0	59,099	224,389	283,488	860,398
SP4.1 Agricultural Services and Management	371,152	195,758	0	566,910	0	10,000	0	10,000	0	0	0	59,099	0	59,099	636,009
SP4.2 Trade, Tourism and Industrial Development	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	224,389	224,389	224,389
Environmental Management	0	162,499	0	162,499	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	162,499
SP5.1 Disaster prevention and Management	0	162,499	0	162,499	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	162,499

Tuesday, January 3, 2023 07:41:36 Page 110

Expenditure Summary by Sustainable Development Goals

		2023	2024	2025
Economic Classification		Budget	forecast	forecast
New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase		8,549,251	8,549,251	8,634,743
11_Sustainable Cities and Communities		829,000	829,000	837,290
13_Climate Action		162,499	162,499	164,124
16_Peace, Justice, and Strong Institutions		1,724,080	1,724,080	1,741,320
17_Partnerships for the Goals		15,000	15,000	15,150
2_Zero Hunger		264,857	264,857	267,505
3_Good Health and Well-Being		675,826	675,826	682,584
4_ Quality Education		854,655	854,655	863,201
5_Gender Equality		169,150	169,150	170,841
6_Clean Water and Sanitation		976,200	976, 200	985,962
8_ Decent Work and Economic Growth		224,389	224,389	226,633
9_Industry, Innovation, and Infrastructure		2,653,596	2,653,596	2,680,132
Grand Total 0 0	0	8,549,251	8,549,251	8,634,743

Expenditure by Operation Broad Category and Standardised Operation								
	2021		2022	2023	2024	2025		
MMDA and Standardised Operation	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecast		
New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	0	0	0	8,565,251	8,565,251	8,650,903		
9101 - Generic Operations	0	0	0	8,565,251	8,565,251	8,650,903		
910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	0	0	0	3,437,509	3,437,509	3,471,884		
910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	0	0	0	5,127,742	5,127,742	5,179,019		
Grand Total	o	0	o	8,565,251	8,565,251	8,650,903		

Expenditure by Operation and Source of Funding

	2023	2024	2025
MDA and Standardised Operation	Budget	forecast	forecast
New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	8,640,991	8,641,748	8,727,400
	75,740	76,497	76,497
	75,740	76,497	76,497
910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	3,437,509	3,437,509	3,471,884
	89,000	89,000	89,890
	1,023,303	1,023,303	1,033,536
	169,000	169,000	170,690
	1,993,107	1,993,107	2,013,038
	59,099	59,099	59,690
	104,000	104,000	105,040
910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	5,127,742	5,127,742	5,179,019
	350,000	350,000	353,500
	75,278	75,278	76,031
	650,000	650,000	656,500
	2,084,928	2,084,928	2,105,777
	1,967,536	1,967,536	1,987,21
Grand Total 0 0 0	8,640,991	8,641,748	8,727,400

Expenditure by Functions of Government and Source of Funding

	2023	2024	2025
Functional Classification	Budget	forecast	forecast
New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	8,640,991	8,641,748	8,727,400
70111 Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)	1,799,820	1,800,577	1,817,818
	1,039,321	1,040,079	1,049,715
	169,000	169,000	170,690
	487,498	487,498	492,373
	104,000	104,000	105,040
70112 Financial & fiscal affairs (CS)	31,000	31,000	31,310
	16,000	16,000	16,160
	15,000	15,000	15,150
70133 Overall planning & statistical services (CS)	313,000	313,000	316,130
	13,000	13,000	13,130
	5,000	5,000	5,050
	295,000	295,000	297,950
70360 Public order and safety n.e.c	162,499	162,499	164,124
	162,499	162,499	164,124
70411 General Commercial & economic affairs (CS)	224,389	224,389	226,633
	224,389	224,389	226,633
70421 Agriculture cs	264,857	264,857	267,505
	15,000	15,000	15,150
	10,000	10,000	10,100
	180,758	180,758	182,566
	59,099	59,099	59,690
70451 Road transport	516,000	516,000	521,160
	18,000	18,000	18,180
	350,000	350,000	353,500
	148,000	148,000	149,480
70610 Housing development	2,653,596	2,653,596	2,680,132
	15,000	15,000	15,150
	30,000	30,000	30,300
	1,636,917	1,636,917	1,653,286
	971,679	971,679	981,396
70721 General Medical services (IS)	675,826	675,826	682,584
	450,000	450,000	454,500
	20,358	20,358	20,562
	205,467	205,467	207,522
70740 Public health services	976,200	976, 200	985,962
	70,000	70,000	70,700
	200,000	200,000	202,000
	706,200	706,200	713,262

Expenditure by Functions of Government and Source of Funding

						2023	2024	2025	
Functional Classification							forecast	forecast	
70980	Education n.e.c		854,655	854,655	863,201				
						288,655	288,655	291,541	
						566,000	566,000	571,660	
71040	Family and children					169,150	169,150	170,841	
						12,000	12,000	12,120	
						5,000	5,000	5,050	
						152,150	152,150	153,671	
		Grand Total	0	0	0	8,640,991	8,641,748	8,727,400	

Expenditure Summary by Classification of Function of Government

	2	023	2024	2025
Functional Classification	Budg	et	forecast	forecast
New Juaben North Municipal- Effiduase	8,640	,991	8,641,748	8,727,400
70111 Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)	1,799	820	1,800,577	1,817,818
70112 Financial & fiscal affairs (CS)	31	,000	31,000	31,310
70133 Overall planning & statistical services (CS)	313	,000	313,000	316,130
70360 Public order and safety n.e.c	162	499	162,499	164,124
70411 General Commercial & economic affairs (CS)	224	.389	224,389	226,633
70421 Agriculture cs	264	857	264,857	267,505
70451 Road transport	516	,000	516,000	521,160
70610 Housing development	2,653	596	2,653,596	2,680,132
70721 General Medical services (IS)	675	826	675,826	682,584
70740 Public health services	976	,200	976,200	985,962
70980 Education n.e.c	854	655	854,655	863,201
71040 Family and children	169	150	169,150	170,841
Grand Total 0 0	0 8,640	991	8,641,748	8,727,400

PART D: PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP)

PUBLIC INVESTMENT PLAN (PIP) FOR ON-GOING PROJECTS FOR THE MTEF (2023-2026)

MM	MMDA: NEW JUABEN NORTH MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY												
Fur	Funding Source: DACF												
Approved Budget:2023													
#	Code	Project	Contract	% Work Done	Total Contract Sum	Actual Payment	Outstanding Commitment	2023 Budget	2024 Bud.	2025 Bud.	2026 Bud.		
1		Completion of 1 NO. 2 unit KG BLOCK at Effiduase RC	Compiction	85%	185,313.07	110,845.62	74,467.45	74,467.45					
2		Completion of 1 NO. 2 unit KG BLOCK at salvation army at Asokore	Completion	75%	184,486.96	104,299.9	80,187.06	80,187.06					
3		Construction and drill 5No Mech. boreholes and 7 No Water Stand platform	and drill 5No	0%	250,000.00	0	250,000.00	250,000.00					

4.	Construction of 1 No. Office Storey Block Phase One for Health Directorate at Jumapo	Construction of 1 No. Office Storey Block Phase One for Health Directorate	20%	432,529.32	0	432,529.32	432,529.23		
7	Construction of 1 NO. 14 Seater WC for Oyoko	Construction of 1 NO. 14 Seater WC	0%	197,890.40	0	200,000.00	200,000.00		
8	Construction of 1 NO. bungalow for MCE (phase 1)	Construction of 1 NO. bungalow for MCE (phase 1)	0%	570,025.30	0	570,025.30	570,025.30		

PUBLIC INVESTMENT PLAN (PIP) FOR ON-GOING PROJECTS FOR THE MTEF -DP (2023-2026)

MI	MMDA: NEW JUABEN NORTH MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY												
Fu	Funding Source: DACF-RFG												
Αp	Approved Budget:2023												
#	Code	Project	Contract	% Work Done	Total Contract Sum	Actual Payment	Outstanding Commitment	2023 Budget	2024 Bud.	2025 Bud.	2026 Bud.		
		Completion of 1 NO. 3 unit Classroom block with office and toilet facility at Asokore Kuma	Classroom block with office and	4000/	074 000 00	222 222 2	00.000.00	00.000.00					
1		at pipeline.	toilet facility	100%	271,000.00	233,000.0	38,000.00	38,000.00	0	0	(

PROPOSED PROJECTS FOR THE MTEF (2023-2026) – NEW PROJECTS

ММ	MMDA: NEW JUABEN NORTH MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY											
#	Project Name	Project Description	Proposed Funding Source	Estimated Cost (GHS)	Level of Project Preparation (i.e. Concept Note, Pre/Full Feasibility Studies or none)							
1.	Procure 1 unit affordable housing for senior staff	To provide accommodation for Staff	DACF	300,000.00	None							
2.	Construct and furnish a police station at Akwadum	To provide Security to the Community	DACF	180,000.00	None							
	Construction and furnishing of 1 no 6 unit Classroom block at Effiduase(Effiduase-New)	To enroll more students and improve the quality of Education at Effiduase	DACF-RFG	528,000.00	None							
	Construction of 1No maternity wing at Asokore Chp	To provide quality Health Service Delivery at Asokore	DACF-RFG	205,467.44	None							
	Construction of Lockable stores at Effiduase Market. (Ph 1) Construction of Lorry Park at Effiduase (ph. 1) Construction of Lorry Park at Effiduase (ph. 1) To provide free flow of vehicles to reduce traffic congestion		DACF-RFG	224,389.00	None							
			DACF-RFG	971,679.30	None							
	Construction of 1 NO. 3 Seater toilet for Salv. Army	To provide hygiene at Effiduase R/C	DACF	105,000.00	None							
	Construction of 1 NO. 3 Seater toilet for Effiduase RC	To provide hygiene at Effiduase R/C	DACF	105,000.00	None							